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The Investor Education Centre unveiled a new corporate identity in
January 2019 that included a new logo and corporate name, the Investor
and Financial Education Centre (IFEC). This new name is intended to reflect
the breadth of the organisation’s role and commitment to financial

education in Hong Kong.

The IFEC corporate logo is inspired by the dollar sign to symbolise education
in money-related matters. The interconnected speech bubbles represent
communication, collaboration and engagement among the IFEC, members
of the general public and stakeholders. The logo also suggests two people
talking to demonstrate the transfer of knowledge.

The use of vibrant colours reflects IFEC's journey into a new phase as it
continues to gain momentum in its advocacy work, to gather more support
and to take financial education to the next level in Hong Kong.
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About the Investor and
Financial Education Council

Established in 2012 and supported by four financial
regulators and the Education Bureau, the Investor

and Financial Education Council (IFEC) is a public
organisation dedicated to leading financial literacy in
Hong Kong. The IFEC promotes and delivers free and
impartial financial education resources and
programmes through its consumer education
platform, The Chin Family, and leads the Financial
Literacy Strategy to create a conducive environment for
stakeholders to deliver more quality financial education
to various segments of the Hong Kong population.
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Message from the Chairman

M |

| was honoured and excited to
take up the role of Chairman

for the Investor and Financial
Education Council in October
2018. | see financial education as
a natural extension of our lifelong
learning journey. At the outset, |
would like to convey my deepest
appreciation and acknowledge
the achievements of my
predecessor, Dr Kelvin Wong.
Under his guidance and
leadership, financial education
awareness and advocacy in
Hong Kong has grown
substantially. All of us at the
IFEC are very grateful for his
leadership and contributions.

The growth of financial
education in Hong Kong

In a stock take of financial
education initiatives between
2011-2014 and 2015-2018, we note
that the total number of
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initiatives offered in Hong Kong
grew 21% to 674. The number

of organisations providing these
initiatives went up by 28% from
201 to 278, largely contributed by
NGOs, government departments
and public bodies.

As always, there is much room
for us to grow and for the private
sector to become involved.

With the launch of the Financial
Literacy Strategy update in
January 2019, | look forward

to having more stakeholders
support us in raising awareness,
advocacy and collaboration
towards the delivery of quality
financial education that can help
Hong Kong people improve their
financial well-being.

Market review

These are the challenging times
in a globalised economy. External
factors such as the trade conflict
between the Mainland and the
US, together with the expectation
of US interest rate adjustments
can create uncertainty and
volatility in the financial markets,
impacting our investments and
personal finances.

These factors, coupled with
pressing issues such as Hong
Kong's ageing population and

the rise of scams, place an even
greater urgency on financial
literacy to help and encourage the
public to actively manage their
income, save and invest wisely, and
avoid fraudulent practices. This is
where the IFEC and stakeholders
in the community, including the
education and finance sectors and
the regulatory authorities, can play
an integral role to make financial
education more readily available
and widely accessible.



New name and
corporate identity

To mark the next stage in our
organisation’s journey, in January
2019 we were renamed the
Investor and Financial Education
Council to better reflect the
scope of our work in providing a
holistic approach to both investor
and financial education.

What has not changed is our
core mission to advance financial
literacy and help the Hong Kong
public be more financially
resilient and adept at managing
their money.

A note of appreciation

| would like to thank the
members of the IFEC Board,
Advisory Committee, Advisory
Groups, the regulators and
government bodies for their
guidance and advice over

the past year. Special thanks

go to our retired members,

Mr TC Chan, a board member
since our founding in 2012 whose
contributions were instrumental
in the first blueprint of the
Financial Literacy Strategy, as
well as Mr Daryl Ho, Mr John
Leung and Mr Joe Ng for their
valuable contributions.

| look forward to my first year
as Chairman of the IFEC and
continuing the work in this very
rewarding field with all of you.

L

Lester Huang
SBS, JP

Chairman

June 2019
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Message from the General Manager
MISIRREE |

One of the key challenges
when using public funds for
financial education is ensuring
everyone can see progress and
results easily.

Changing financial knowledge,
attitudes and behaviour takes
time — for some specific
segments of the population
quite a lot of time. That said,
we are beginning to see some
very encouraging results from
our work.

I'm pleased that our organisation
has published several evaluation
reports of individual education
programmes, and we will
continue to measure financial
literacy progress amongst all
members of the adult population
(see www.ifec.org.hk).
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We believe that a transparent
approach is important regarding
what works, and what doesn’t, so
that others can benefit from our
successes and mistakes. More
importantly, transparency allows
us all to focus on what needs to
be done and with which groups
to see improvement in the
money management habits of
the Hong Kong population —
particularly amongst those

that require encouragement.

Young adults in Hong Kong
need such encouragement
more than other segments.

The 18- to 29-year-old age group
is setting fewer mid- and
long-term financial goals now
than they were in 2015. Only by
stakeholders working together
can we change this situation in
the future.

| was excited to see the

second version of the Financial
Literacy Strategy launched in
January 2019. Via this strategy,
we have a chance for
organisations in the education,
finance, government and NGO
sectors to embrace common
goals and collaborate.

| am also very pleased to see our
organisation’s new name reflect
the original intent and purpose it
was established to achieve, i.e. to
lead across all areas of financial
education.

Hong Kong Money Month 2019
has been an outstanding success
thanks to the support of many
organisations from different
sectors. In particular, it was
wonderful to see growth and



opportunities presented for
various vulnerable groups,
including the disabled. | was also
pleased to see more resources
created for very low-income
workers, such as migrant domestic
helpers and those in the elderly
community who experience
financial hardship. Migrant
domestic helpers and older Hong
Kongers who live in poverty
amount to nearly 800,000
people. Both groups need and
deserve more financial education
in future years.

We will face some new and some
familiar challenges in the coming
year. Financial products and
services continue to be made
available in a variety of formats to
the Hong Kong public. The IFEC
team will continue to absorb new
product information and present
that information in an impartial,
independent and user-friendly
manner via The Chin Family
platform.

| would like to personally thank
every IFEC team member for a
lot of hard work in the last 12
months. We delivered
successfully on everything
requested by the

IFEC Board via the 2017-19
business plan, and we should
all be proud of that.

{laskore

David Kneebone
General Manager

June 2019
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About the Investor and Financial Education Council
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The IFEC was established in November 2012 as an organisation
dedicated to fulfilling the financial education needs of Hong Kong
people and improving their financial literacy. Following a public
consultation in February 2010 and the subsequent amendment of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance in May 2012, the Government
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region broadened the
mandate of the Securities and Futures Commission (SFC) to
conduct education covering all aspects of money management
and various kinds of financial products and services. Under this
mandate, the IFEC was set up to take the lead in improving
financial literacy in Hong Kong.
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Board of Directors
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Office
Management
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General Manager
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Communications Marketing and Research and
and Resources Programmes Evaluation
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Work 1 iesams

The goal of our work is to make financial learning
fun, easy to understand and accessible. We provide
people in Hong Kong with comprehensive, credible
and impartial financial information, tools and
education resources, organise free public seminars,
and address the specific financial education needs
of our target audiences. Additionally, we equip
parents, social workers and teachers with the tools,
services and support they need for effective
financial education.
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Mission B

We are a public organisation dedicated to
leading financial literacy in Hong Kong.
Established as a subsidiary of the SFC, the
IFEC is supported by Hong Kong's four
financial regulators and the Education
Bureau. All funding is provided by the SFC,
with no extra charges or levies on the
financial services industry or investors.
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Partners s

We work in partnership with government
agencies and the finance, education and
community sectors to give the general public

Advisory Committee
HBHMEEE

&

Advisory Groups

sHe/VE

Financial Education for Schoolchildren
DESRMEBEMEE

Financial Education for Tertiary Students
AERESHIBMBE

Financial Education for Working Adults
EBALTERMIEBREE

Financial Education for Retirees
BAALTERIBIREE

Research Grant Committee
MRAEMHEES

the knowledge and tools they require to make
informed and sound financial decisions.
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Board of Directors

EER |

To oversee the work of the IFEC, an independent Board of Directors
has been set up comprising the Chairman, who is a non-executive
director of the SFC, and representatives of the four financial
regulators - the Hong Kong Monetary Authority, the Insurance
Authority, the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority and
the SFC. It also includes representatives from the education and
finance sectors, as well as the General Manager of the IFEC. The
Board meets every three months to provide strategic oversight

and advice to the IFEC and approve its policies and decisions.
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HUANG, Lester sss, ip
HE

SBS, IP
Chairman,

Investor and Financial
Education Council

REENEMBELZEGERE

From 20 October 2018
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Mr Huang is a Co-Chairman of PC Woo &
Co. He is a Non-Executive Director of the
Securities and Futures Commission (SFC).
Mr Huang started his career as a solicitor in
1985 and was admitted as a partner of

PC Woo & Co in 1991. He is a fellow of

The Hong Kong Institute of Directors.

Mr Huang'’s public roles include serving

as the Council Chairman of the City
University of Hong Kong, Chairman of

the Standing Committee on Language
Education and Research and Chairman

of the Social Welfare Advisory Committee.
He is an ex-officio member of the Education
Commission. Previously, Mr Huang was
President of The Law Society of Hong Kong
and a Non-Executive Director of the Urban
Renewal Authority. He was also a member
of the Hong Kong Monetary Authority's
Exchange Fund Advisory Committee

and the Standing Committee on Judicial
Salaries and Conditions of Service.

Mr Huang is Deputy Chairman of the
SFC’'s Remuneration Committee. He also
sits on the SFC (HKEC Listing) Appeals
Committee and the Budget Committee.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2018-19
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David KNEEBONE
FiamE

General Manager,
Investor and Financial
Education Council
REENEMBEEZES
4EaRIs

From 23 June 2014

Current appointment expires on
18 October 2021
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AUYEUNG
Pak Kuen, Rex ip

EXREIBHE o

Industry representative
ERAR

From 19 October 2018

Current appointment expires on
18 October 2021

FH2018&E10 819 HitE

BRIEHAZE 2021410 A 18 HEM

Mr Kneebone has specialised in financial
education for 13 years in New Zealand,
Australia and Hong Kong. He is currently
General Manager of Hong Kong's Investor
and Financial Education Council. Earlier

in his career, Mr Kneebone led various
communications agencies in New Zealand
and Australia and held marketing manager
positions in the telecommunications and
banking sectors.

Mr Kneebone has managed a variety of
successful financial education programmes
in communities, workplaces, schools,
tertiary institutions and online.

Mr Kneebone is actively involved in sharing
his experiences and insights on financial
education and retirement income issues.
He is a regular conference speaker and
member of various OECD and IOSCO
committees focused on developing
financial literacy initiatives and producing
quality research.
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Mr Auyeung has worked in the insurance
industry in Canada and Hong Kong for over 40
years. In 1994, he joined Principal International,
Inc., a member of the Principal Financial
Group (PFG). He was later the Chairman -

Asia of PFG until his retirement in June 2017.

During his career with PFG, Mr Auyeung
represented the Group across Asia, building
and expanding its relationships with clients,
joint venture partners and strategic investors,
while assisting with the business development
of all product lines. He was a board member of
over 20 subsidiary companies of PFG in Asia
and the USA.

Mr Auyeung serves as Chairman of MTR
Corporation Limited (with effect from

July 2019) and the Council of Lingnan University,
and is an independent non-executive director
for Standard Life Asia, Japan Sompo Insurance
China Limited and China Construction

Bank (Asia).
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Board of Directors

EER

CHAN Wai Man,
Darryl p

PRAEES

Hong Kong
Monetary Authority
BEEMEIER

From 1 March 2019

Current appointment expires on
28 February 2022

H2019FE3 /1 HiE
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CHENG Yan Chee
EREAR

Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Authority
G YN e N =L

From 9 May 2013

Current appointment expires on
8 May 2021

H20134F58 9L
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Mr Chan is responsible for corporate
development, human resources,
administration, finance, information
technology and commmunication strategy
at the Hong Kong Monetary Authority.
Prior to taking up the current position in
April 2013, Mr Chan was an Administrative
Officer in the Hong Kong SAR Government
and had worked in different policy bureaux
and departments on policy formulation
and administration.
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Mr Cheng joined the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Authority (MPFA) in

April 2013 as Chief Corporate Affairs Officer
and Executive Director. He oversees the
corporate affairs and development
functions of the MPFA and services for
MPF scheme members, covering the work
of the Corporate Services, Information
Technology, External Affairs, and Member
Protection and Services Divisions, as well
as Customer Services Department and the
eMPF Project Office.

Mr Cheng was a member of the
Administrative Service of the Hong Kong
Government from 1986 to 2013, serving

as Administrative Officer up to Deputy
Secretary in various government bureaux
and departments responsible for financial
services, education, information technology
services and welfare.
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CHEUNG Wan Ching,
Clementacss, ip
SREIFE css, P

Insurance Authority
REBEEER

From 21 November 2018
Current appointment expires on
20 November 2021
H2018ENB21HiE

BRIMEHAZE 2021 A20 BEm

Mr Cheung has been the Chief Executive
Officer of the Insurance Authority since

15 August 2018. As a career civil servant,

he joined the Administrative Service of the
Hong Kong Government in 1983 and was
involved over the years with formulation
and implementation of policies covering a
broad range of areas such as healthcare
services, public housing, multilateral trade,
investment promotion, public works and
financial regulation. Recent positions

that he occupied include Director of the
Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office in
Singapore from 1998 to 2001, taking charge
of ASEAN affairs and coping with impact of
the Asian Financial Crisis; Deputy Secretary
(Works) of the former Environment,
Transport and Works Bureau from 2001 to
2006, overseeing establishment of the
Construction Industry Council and control
of public works expenditure; and
Commissioner of Insurance from 2006 to
20009, responsible for the prudential
regulation of authorized insurers amidst
the global financial crisis.

During his tenure as the Postmaster
General from 2009 to 2011, Mr Cheung
made notable achievements in corporate
structuring and business development.

He was appointed by State Council as

the Commissioner of Customs and

Excise in September 2011, heading a law
enforcement agency to combat smuggling
activities, interdict drug trafficking, protect
intellectual property rights and safeguard
consumer interests. He became Secretary
for the Civil Service in July 2015 before
proceeding on retirement in July 2017.
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Board of Directors

EER

LAU Man Man, Lisa
BBS, MH, JP

$I33Z 8BS, MH, 3P
Industry representative

ERAE

From 19 October 2015

Current appointment expires on
18 October 2021

H2015510A19 HiE
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WAN Chi Yiu,
Andrew
S
Securities and

Futures Commission
BERPEEBREREZEY

From 19 October 2012

Current appointment expires on
18 October 2021

H2012510A19 HEE

BRERZE 202110818 HEm

Ms Lau is the Creative Director of GAL
Graphics Consultants Limited. She is an
expert in design branding and publicity and
has served on various government councils
and advisory committees. In her past role as
Chair of the Hong Kong Council on Smoking
and Health (COSH), she was involved in
raising awareness of the harm associated
with second-hand smoke through social
media, putting forward an amendment to
the Smoking (Public Health) Ordinance

and raising tobacco taxes.

Ms Lau currently serves as a member of
Independent Police Complaints Council
and Hospital Authority, Advisor at The

Lok Sin Tong Benevolent Society, Kowloon.
She was appointed a Justice of the Peace
(non-official) in 2006 and awarded the
Bronze Bauhinia Star in 2013 by the
Government of the HKSAR.
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Mr Wan is Chief Financial Officer and Senior
Director (Corporate Affairs) of the Securities
and Futures Commission (SFC), overseeing
finance and administration, corporate
planning, human resources, information
technology and external relations. He is
responsible for formulating and executing
corporate strategies to improve the SFC's
regulatory capability and effectiveness.

In his over 25 years of extensive financial
and business experience, Mr Wan worked
with leading professional firms and served
as chief financial officer of listed companies
in Hong Kong and Canada. He holds
Bachelor of Commerce and MBA degrees
and is a member of the Canadian Institute
of Chartered Accountants and a Certified
Public Accountant (Practising) in

Hong Kong.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2018-19
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Ms Wong is the Deputy Secretary-General
of the University Grants Committee
Secretariat. She is responsible for supporting
UGC corporate matters, advising on
funding for universities’ campus and hostel
developments, and assisting on issues
relating to internationalisation and
engagement with the Mainland. She is also

FREIRABHEENEZES
MERBIMER FEFHHE
BEH > AABERENRESER
BRREER ; WiRBhEEEEF
(LR R PBIZEEIR o ihIr2
BRREBWE > AEAHAR
HERBEH

WONG Ming Wai,
Winnie
FHAZE

University Grants
Committee Secretariat

AEHFEANEEGWER

From 20 February 2019

Current appointment expires on
19 February 2022

H201942 820 HiE
BRiIEHAZE2022F 2819 HER

Meeting attendance record &% fEio i

the Secretary of the Quality Assurance
Council and oversees universities' matters
relating to quality assurance.

Meetings
attended/held
HEGE R/ Remarks
BITRH st

Lester Huang (Chairman) 2/2 Appointed as Chairman effective 20 October 2018
EEA(EF) H2018410 B 20 HEZFAEE
David Kneebone (General Manager) 6/6
R (RRKE)
Auyeung Pak Kuen, Rex 2/2 Appointed as a member effective 19 October 2018
ERFA a1 H201810 B 19 HEZEAMKE
Chan Wai Man, Darryl - Appointed as a member effective 1 March 2019
BRAER 2019381 HEZERANE
Cheng Yan Chee 5/6
LUPY
Cheung Wan Ching, Clement 1/2 Appointed as a member effective 21 November 2018
SREIE H2018F 1 A1 HEZREAKE
Lau Man Man, Lisa 4/6
B>z
Wan Chi Yiu, Andrew 5/6
REE
Wong Ming Wai, Winnie 11 Appointed as a member effective 20 February 2019
FHE H2019F2H20 HEZEARKE
Kelvin Wong (Ex-chairman) 44 Appointment expired on 19 October 2018
EXh (FIERE) 20184E10 A 19 BT @M
Chan Tze Ching, Ignatius 3/4 Appointment expired on 18 October 2018
TR F I 2018410 A 18 BEHAE M
Ho Hon Kit, Daryl 5/6 Appointment expired on 28 February 2019
[EIpELE 201952 528 HEfAfE M
Leung Chi Yan, John 3/4 Appointment expired on 14 August 2018
2EC 20184 8 B 14 HIEHAE
Ng Ka Shing, Joe 1/5 Appointment expired on 19 February 2019
RnE 201952819 HEAE R

REAEREMHEZREE2018-19FK
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The IFEC at a Glance 2018-19
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The Chin Family 3A (3rd Age)
Financial Literacy Ambassadors

Plan early for your
future campaign

R BRI B — Graduation Luncheon i —
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Financial
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Focus group

Personal Finance research

Ambassador FE/NBRRZE

Programme
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Financial Literacy Strategy 2019

— Renaming of IEC
REEHEFLERLR
Investment scam KREENEMHEEES
alert campaign
Gerontech Innovation EEGR — RHRERR : \ INVESTOR
Expo cum Summit ' A . = w EDUCATION
SRR EEESEY K Financial Literacy Strategy 2019 l m q P

Launch Ceremony
BRI RIS 2019 EER

= M
. e,
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C.i Investor and Financial

Education Council

Financial Education

Champion Award

Presentation Ceremony
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2018

IFEC staff party
= WWiE)

Financial Goals Hong Kong Money Month 2019
and Regrets ZEIREFH 2019

Survey 2018

2018 %5 B 1RH

Launch of The Chin Family
Financially Literate
Schools programme
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Like any parent, you want the best education you can afford

for your children, which could mean sending them overseas.

By downloading the free Study Abroad Budgeting Worksheet
from The Chin Family website, you can work out just how much
you will need for their tuition, books, airfare and daily personal
expenses. It is also vital to discuss the importance of disciplined
spending with your children, so they understand their financial
responsibilities and the cost of their education.

MARBULEREBNAFUREHREFNBERE - EELHMFIZ
BINAR - TERBE I BERHEEETHIBIABHAZTAER
ERRFEREFUABRRBNEE - THE - HEEREQEERE
iz o FE > KETEEFRFREREENERZYE  BtfAITHEBECS
MM ESEMNHERX -

Study Abroad Budgeting
Worksheet
BINARHZAERR

[+ [+

Personal Expenses
HERZ

Tuition Airfare
25 =
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Targeted Education Programmes

it B IR EN AT 5T E

As people go through different stages of
life, they are likely to face different financial
challenges. The IFEC therefore offers a wide
range of education programmes catering

to key segments of the population.

BEELFIEERRANEMREER - mERIERH
At AEEE - REGR IR EEZRIEE

RMZ TS HE -

In 2018/19 we continued to refine our current programmes
while developing new ones together with our partners from
the education and private sectors to reach our target
audiences more effectively.

Schools

Since good habits are developed when children are still young,
we believe that teaching money management skills should
begin as early as possible.

Primary schools
The Chin Family Financially Literate Schools

Targeted at primary schoolchildren, the concept of this
programme is based on the approach of ‘learn it, live it, teach it
and embed it', with training provided to teachers, parents and
social workers.

The programme complements IFEC's current school work and
gives students the opportunity to develop major financial
competencies for their age level as outlined in the Hong Kong
Financial Competency Framework.

One of the key elements for the success of this initiative is to
enhance financial literacy of students’ key influencers, including
teachers and parents, so that they can successfully integrate
financial concepts into their daily lives and curriculum teaching,
and for the partnered schools to become role models.

We identified five schools in the 2018/19 school year and plan
to reach a total of 20 schools in the first three years. The
programme is implemented with The Chinese University of
Hong Kong.

Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2018-19

E2018/195 K - RSREREREHE - B
REERRALECEAE  REHWHE > B
St B B o

BRE
RIFHBEREE /M - RAREEHHE
ANFE e S B4 o

INEB
7 EREEM2REE

BEENEBHRENEE  BISRANESR
B BIR - BALBAI AT s RER
HITRMEE -

I BR B A RETRENERENHET
5> BBLERNMBBRNEBSRIEMENRE
TE - HRAFRENREFRERNIEES -

MR RESEEVENNRREERERE
At SAENEF—ERIERZRARRN
HEMHVIERTRES] - BB IR ER T SRA R B
FEMBREZF » L2HEFABNBERAHA
BIBIIE o

HME2018/19 2 FE AR SRS > WatEl
AE=ZFH20HS2REF o LA RIS IR
BEBPXKE -



£, TanRmYBENS
N e ALTH & VIRTUE

A llh‘}

) .L

s

Teaching Your Kids About Money Parent-child Workshop

We continue to organise this workshop with the Education
Bureau and the Hong Kong Family Welfare Society (HKFWS)
to assist parents in guiding their children on basic financial
matters, such as managing pocket money and starting a
savings plan. During the workshop, parents were encouraged
to be role models on money matters for their children through
simulation games.

A total of 18 workshop sessions will be held in the 2018/19
school year, 13 of which are funded by Prudential Hong Kong
Limited and delivered by the HKFWS.

E| Participants at the
officiating ceremony of
The Chin Family Financially
Literate Schools programme.

7 R AIEM 2R RIREE
B2ME -

M5as) REMBRF IS

HPMEBEETIEE TR UIRB KRR F 2R
EAREMAH > ANZESERETHBNET
HEFEF - BB TSR - FAI=E
REMRSBSFLOEFER - WTRHBEER
i~ MR ERESEBHEBRERNE
Bt e

£2018/198 % » MW ERITEHISHTIE
iﬁ Hh 135 mEHREER AR ENEBRE
B R o

Evaluation results of a survey conducted with some 100 parents who participated in the workshop

1005 H 2B TR RE LSRR ETHENER

94% of parents agreed

that the workshop
strengthened their kids’
understanding of money

Parents who taught their kids
about pocket money allocation
increased from 4 in 7 to

BEZTFHRZABNRRAS7UH

6in7

B4EMES7UHRF 6L

management concepts

94% R B E T EY5RESI IR
BEFHNEHES

N

90% of parents were

motivated by the workshop to seek

more information on teaching kids
about money management
90% RERH TIFHREMFAISHES
ERBRTFEMNENR

REAEREMHEZREE2018-19FK
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Targeted Education Programmes

HHEBRFENBEEE

Financial Literacy Ambassador Programme for INBIRRF K fEEHE
Primary Students BB A Y S TR A R AR

In this ongoing programme, senior primary school students TREAE L > $5E )\ B LB EARIRRES o
are trained as Financial Literacy Ambassadors to teach basic ARSI SRR MR ERN
money management concepts and guide junior primary IR RE AR o

students in playing our Money Management Card Game.

These peer-based learning activities help students build up E£2018/198 4% » HMBITTI0HITIE » F
and reinforce positive financial attitudes and habits. YT R | | IS T S B o

Ten sessions were conducted in the 2018/19 school year.
We are also looking for opportunities to expand the
programme to reach more students.

Evaluation results of the workshop for nearly 500 student ambassadors
FE500% /NEIBI K EE T IEH R R ETHENER

12 percentage point
increase in ambassadors who /'I
were motivated to set

a personal budget

26 percentage point
increase in ambassadors
who learned to distinguish
between needs and wants

26 A E S REE : ESIEMAME
BESHTENRE

2B 5 DR - EZEA A
REBAEH

1 out of 2 ambassadors
completed the money
management exercises in the

programme handbook
with their family

FBHAERHIUFRIKA
—EESTR TE VR B {F

Secondary schools h &2

GET $ET GO Money Management Workshop GET $ET GO! BRI T {15
Co-organised with the Education Bureau and held with our RIS TR AR R B Ie S SIS IR
NGO partner, the HKFWS, this two-hour workshop simulates 15 o TR A S B « I B EiiE & e
real-life scenarios for teaching money management skills. B 1 S S FEIER & R o
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A total of 45 workshops will be held in the 2018/19 school year
with the support of the HSBC 150th Anniversary Charity
Programme to the NGO partner.

$avvy Planner Workshop

This activity-based workshop allows senior secondary school
students to learn essential money management concepts and
raises their interest in personal finance to understand the close
relationship between career and life planning.

After a one-year trial, the workshop was officially launched in
2018/19. With HSBC as the sponsor of our NGO partner, The
Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups, we target to reach
over 6,000 senior secondary school students with this
workshop between 2018 and 2020.

Evaluation results of a survey of nearly 600 workshop participants

FiE600% 2 INEE LI RIRETHENLER

EEEISOBFEASHEEB TR EEE
SEBMHT » HMstBIF2018/10 B FE L2 &
4535 TR »

MEEMERERI TR

ITRpBREEES T EEESRMNEMHS
TR = I E A FRRA Y EER - Bhfth{PIIRARIRRA
MFRELEERE 2 B BIRAIE o

TEIETT—ESER > K2018/19FEIER
HH - RPINHERBSIFRHEETERE
FRER LEELSIRITHEE) - BIRTE2018FEE
2020 F B EE 6,000 %= FE °

2 in 3 students who
didn’t think that a budget
was hecessary intended
to start budgeting

BIMUPF2UBRFAEEREM
RENBERTR BB

83% of the students

agreed that the workshop
made them review their money
management habits

83% 24 BRI TR EMMIR B

HOHIEMBE

L/—J

Social Worker Financial Literacy

Trainer Programme
L TIERH S EmE S 5t &

We trained social workers on how to use our Money
Management card game and $avvy Planner board game to
help families become more financially literate. Two training
workshops were delivered in the year for 54 social workers
from 30 organisations.

IS IBIRRA NS B TR 55 SR 83K | = _ERY - 283 THI ARy
HBIRFBERER SR c REBIEENRM T MiZEI TS
BREI0EHE « 54T ©

REAEREMHEZREE2018-19FK
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Targeted Education Programmes

it B R AN S s E

Teaching resources HEER
The IFEC held training sessions and developed a number of BEERMARINIZINI IR R EHZ2E R
teaching resources to help teachers incorporate money RBh i ETYS IR B A S Bt A ZB % o

management knowledge into their lessons.

For primary school teachers

NP E R E| General Studies and Money Management
LA MENESINEE JHE
The teaching package is based on the General Studies for
—— ‘EQ. Primary Schools Curriculum Guide (2017) issued by the

_!I:g"" Education Bureau. It can also be matched with Personal
Growth Education, Moral and Civic Education, Mathematics
and Information Technology for cross-curricular teaching.
ERBMERBEE R 2017 FEEMHRY/ N2 E R RERE55IE
TAESEARREE - EERARAE - H2HEARRERE »
ERESRHE -

For secondary school teachers

Career and Life Planning
Ea BN o . a
RERREE R BRI ﬂ and Financial Management
R B SR AL
Money Issues in Liberal Studies
I:? Eﬂﬁ;& R miﬂm Based on the Guide on Life
5 BX e umasnss Planning Education and Career

The teaching package includes money
management topics for the junior
secondary Personal, Social & Humanities
Education and Liberal Studies curriculum.

Guidance for Secondary Schools
(2014) issued by the Education

Bureau, this package can also be
used for Liberal Studies (Self and

It comprises two modules that Personal Development module) and
are embedded in ' Business, Accounting and Financial
the curriculum of - ) Studies (Basics of Personal Financial
secondary three ? Management module) as a

to six. supplementary teaching resource.

EEHMRHIEM A A BREMERIBEE B 2014 AN R B ERBRE R SR 2y
R > MESHEA . 153151 » TMERKEHEE (BRAEARE) - WREE « BiHEME
HEEAXHE KIRHR 8w (ERRE NIRRT B eEBhE M) ©

2o HBMBEMmEETT

TREER=FEFH

SRIZH ©

=ad Junior Secondary
BRHE (I Money Management
A PR EE

¥
- "'",P' The teaching package covers
different financial management
topics within the Personal, Social & Stock Trading Guru Board Game
Humanities Education, Technology TRRIESE A ) = s
Education or Moral and Civic
Education curriculum.

This board game helps students acquire essential financial

Y _ o knowledge and encourages good investment attitudes. It

\} . BEEAMBEEZEEMER > UREEA has been developed as a supplementary teaching tool for
HEEANHE ~ ARHEHEERAR the Business Accounting and Financial Studies curriculum.
BERE ° BRE LENAEDR L2 REBHOBAAE - TRBIFERFH

RE/LE - BHFTBAFLE - FtRAMBHRRZNEHTE -
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Tertiary institutions

The Chin Family Personal Finance
Ambassador Programme

This programme was introduced as a pilot project for tertiary
students in the 2018 spring semester. Tertiary students formed
teams and were trained as Personal Finance Ambassadors at
a day camp. Each team then designed and implemented

a project aimed at enhancing financial literacy among their
peers and raising awareness of personal financial
management.

The pilot project attracted a total of 10 teams from 7 tertiary
institutions. The programme was then officially launched in
the 2018 fall semester, with 10 teams from 6 tertiary
institutions. The projects developed by the participants
reached over 5,000 students in 2018/19.

Practical Personal Financial Management

This programme covers essential financial life skills, money
and credit management, financial planning, insurance and
investment with theoretical financial knowledge and hot
topics tailored for tertiary students. In 2018, a total of 21 tertiary
institutions adopted the programme, with 42 classes delivered
to 1,629 students.

KERR

BREEMBARMAMEE

STEIFE2018 FHEFEMHTT - UAERREE
AHR - 2HEFINAFENEREBERZII
RA B AR AL - SAHEBINEIT—E
MRERSEMAHAEAN RN SHAENZ
HE °

LE s BA T8I IR 51 5k B AT AETRAY10 X
B4R > WHI2018 EMEBHIER I -
ERRENFAAERIRIIIOKBESEL o
£2018/19FE » 2HKAMERMNIEEEENK
50008245 o

EREANERHEE

IEEt BRI A ABE LR - HEEEIEMIEE
TREFEEEE - MHRE - RENKREER
R R ELthZAPTsRE o 1£20184F » HH 21/
REGRMETEE BB 4255REEBN,629%
REE -

|:? Programme participants learn
about financial management via
interactive games.

STEIZMEEBE SRS B o
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Targeted Education Programmes
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Workplace Money Workshop

This workshop and the accompanying workplace money guide
booklet provide final year tertiary students with the financial
skills they will need after graduation. In the third year of the
programme, we delivered 15 workshops to a total of 390
students at 13 tertiary institutions.

Working adults

Adults face different financial challenges when they enter the
workforce. At the IFEC, our educational activities are mainly
focused on those who have just started working and pre-
retirees. The former are often unfamiliar with managing their
personal finances, while the latter generally need the
knowledge and skills to plan ahead for retirement. We offer
programmes that cater to the needs of both target groups and
encourage employers to include them in their workplace.

Blended Learning Programme

This pilot programme was launched in 2018/19 with a thematic
seminar and an online course, Common Investment Products.
Participants explored the fundamentals of investing during
the seminar and made use of online resources such as videos
and money management tools to deepen their understanding
of financial concepts at their own pace.

More than 200 working adults participated in our programme
in the year. We will also develop online modules and

seminars on topics such as retirement planning and credit
management.

Manage My Finance Programme

This programme targets young adults who are new to
the workforce and teaches them how to manage their
personal finances.

In partnership with the Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups,
we delivered the programme in 2018/19 to Bank of China

(Hong Kong), Build King Holdings Limited, HKT, HKYWCA Youth
Employment Start, Hong Kong Institute of Construction, Hong
Kong Institute of Engineers, Hong Kong Police Force (Border
District), Hong Kong Sports Institute, Institute of Vocational
Education and MTR. A total of 690 young working adults took
part in the programme during the year.

24 Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2018-19
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RetireWise Programme B SUEE IR =

Designed to assist working adults with their financial needs HEISEGBEB A TEMERENTBESE
during retirement, the RetireWise programme covers topics THERZPBRAREMNIHEES « 4IEBRNTEIK
such as planning for financial needs in retirement and SESERREEE o

developing a retirement plan, as well as managing

investment risks. ERELHEEN4S0LEESEFE

BIERGEEASREERAT - RIS
FREEN -~ EEHETE - 58 ~ Furrion
Ltd. « HEEM - HELBESRIT ~ RIERE
B8 ~ J.C. Penney Purchasing Corporation ~

EBFITHEILES « ERWISHERE -

The programme was delivered to 450 employees from Aviva
Life Insurance Company Limited, Breakthrough Ltd., CLP
Power, Christian Action, Convention Plaza Apartments,
Furrion Ltd., HKT, HSBC, Invesco Hong Kong Ltd., J.C. Penney
Purchasing Corporation, the Legislative Council, Regal

Airport Hotel, Rewe Far East Ltd., SAHK and Tesco Sourcing. MEERBRAT « BEBAER G K Tesco
We will be expanding the programme to allow participation Sourcing ° ¥ FREREE > REZ
by members of the public. mRZ2H o

Greater China Talent
Management Summit 2018

At the Summit in July 2018, we spoke to over 200 human
resources professionals on the benefits of promoting
financial wellness in the workplace. The Manage My Finance
Programme was used as an example of how employers can
increase financial wellness and engagement among their
millennial staff.

F 20184 7 B HiE Greater China Talent Management
Summit 2018 » BB 200 B ANEREE AN T D ZERISHE
SRR o MU TEHIE ) BB EIAE6 > BREENME
AEBETREERNE TRAMBRERMEE THRARE
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Targeted Education Programmes
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Retirees

Increasing longevity is affecting the way people plan for their
golden years. We offer programmes on topics such as
managing retirement savings and protecting against scams
or financial abuses to meet the unique financial education
needs of retirees.

The Chin Family 3A (3rd Age)
Financial Literacy Ambassadors

We introduced this programme to train retirees on how to
educate their peers in the community on prudent and proper
money management. A team of 48 retirees underwent
training for eight weeks on a wide variety of financial issues
that concern the elderly, such as selecting appropriate
investment products and being prepared in case of mental
incapacity and death.

The 3A Financial Literacy Ambassadors are actively involved
in financial education initiatives in the community. In 2018/19,
they delivered money talks at elderly centres and assisted
their peers at the Gerontech and Innovation Expo cum
Summit 2018 on topics such as using technology for better
money management.

SEAE

“ We are glad to be part of The Chin Family
3A Financial Literacy Ambassadors
programme. We learned about budgeting
and money management, as well as
Fintech. We want to contribute to society,
and this programme has increased
our confidence.

BPIREEENNSEREEE ZWIERMAE
HAS2SNAHRERENEENE - HIRE
TREHXBIRH - RMIFERELE > MER
stEIRIAARMR T HMBELC © ,,

The Chin Family A Financlal Literacy

26 Investor and Financial Education Council Annual Report 2018-19

BE=-REMAENHE

Mr Mang Sai Hung (right) and his wife
Ms Law Siu Man (left), participants in
The Chin Family 3A Financial Literacy
Ambassadors programme
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Senior Police Call Wealth Management
Anti-Scam Ambassadors

During the year, we continued our collaboration with the
Senior Police Call of the Hong Kong Police Force and provided
training to the fourth batch of 53 Senior Police Call Wealth
Management Anti-Scam Ambassadors (SPC Ambassadors),
bringing the total number of trained SPC Ambassadors to 140.
These ambassadors are equipped with the knowledge and
skills needed to educate the elderly in the community on scam
prevention and smart money management.

Digital Financial Services Workshop

To help retirees keep pace with and benefit from digital
innovations in the financial services industry, we introduced this
pilot programme to raise awareness and help them learn about
common Fintech services.

Through simulation games, participants learned about digital
financial services, such as e-wallets and the Faster Payment
System, as well as biometric authentications and cybersecurity.
The programme was piloted with the YWCA Ming Yue District
Elderly Community Centre and HUBBA Lab of St. James'’
Settlement in January 2019.

Health and Wealth Programme

This workshop programme educates retirees on financial
topics of greatest concern to them. A total of 263 participants
attended the programme during the year.

Thematic talks on annuities

With the launch of the public annuity scheme (the HKMC Annuity Plan) in
July 2018, we delivered 17 talks on the basic features of this new financial
concept to about 1,000 participants.

PEEBUNHL 2018 7 BB AR F 8 (FEEFSE) > MOBW T H 171585 > BR
FEMSRERFE > K51491,0008HR2H o

rESIEMpmERRIAL

RPEERAEBERR EXEN BFAE
AlRE T HE S S3 (L T ELIEMPBRRFIAL
e TERIZRBIBRRFIAL BB ABUEE140 A o
IS AEEEFRRA R ERTS > &S
mREEBRAFHEYIAE -

BRERM IT{ES

#RBR KA LB ILE - SRR RS TR
REBOVFE - HRFIBMEMHOEREEE
MRS MIIH R R ERMEHRAAH -

HIVEBERBER > A2MENTBEFRENK
MBIk EBFIEMRE » FEAREY IR
BRMER RS o IWREF B 2019814
DREEBEERLEFGAFBMMLERE
PONERSERGAE, - KEHET -

Participants learn about digital
financial services through
simulation games.

S MEEBEE LR BB SRR
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Public Campaigns and Resources
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With a good understanding of money

and investment concepts, people become

more confident and better equipped to
manage their own finances and to
protect and build their assets. Through
our educational campaigns, outreach
activities and resources,
we help people in

Hong Kong gain useful
and practical skills that
enable them to enjoy #
greater financial security.

We provide the Hong Kong public with the necessary
knowledge and tools to make better financial decisions for
themselves and their families. To make financial education
accessible, relevant and useful, we organised a wide variety
of initiatives during the year for the mass public and our
target segments across Hong Kong via The Chin Family
consumer platform.

The Chin Family events
Good Old Times

Recognising that good money habits and financial
responsibility should be developed from an early age, we
organised the Good Old Times summer holiday event for
parents to introduce money management skills to their
children between the ages of 4 and 12. This week-long
event held in August included role-play learning activities,
storytelling, singing performances and free take-home
activity sheets. Organised for the second consecutive year,
The Chin Family summer event continues to be popular
among young families.
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BWE  RIERBERRE TIRESEWAVES o
EHEEEWERN  RRFERERLD -



9,000+

children visited the
activity booths

89,000 L REZH (o)
SEBHIR (Y 92 /O of parents
found the event interesting

_I/_ and were inspired to talk
to their children about
money matters

N2% ZIHRRAAETEHAR
18,000+ #&. szwnuzas .

activity sheets HIEE
were distributed
kE%83818,0005k I/
T 4R

——

Gerontech Innovation Expo cum Summit

Knowledge and financial wisdom can also be passed up from
the younger to the older generation. This was the case at the
Gerontech and Innovation Expo cum Summit (GIES) organised
by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service. To help the elderly
become more confident with technology in their day-to-day
money management, we enlisted The Chin Family 3A

(3rd Age) Financial Literacy Ambassadors to demonstrate
peer-to-peer payment mobile applications and biological
password authentication via digital games.

|:? Chief Executive Mrs Carrie Lam
Cheng Yuet-ngor visited our
booth to see how we help
seniors learn about FinTech.
THREMSAHZ TIHEES
B > TREMNEENERS
R AR o

Children picked up money concepts
through role playing. In a setting that
recreated old Hong Kong, they learned
about the values and traditions that
have been passed down from
generation to generation.

INETEBACHESBIBEIMES - MififEE
EENMRPSFHCAENEERERESR -

KEHREEEREY

&S B RBH RSN RS
BEY > BEE—RtERE—EGRENAH
MEE - RMRH T BRAEF = WBHAE
EEB LR BB T RERRP2P i
IR R R R eI TR0 IR A
EAELERERBIRE o

According to respondents in an onsite
survey held during GIES

RELRRREEESEGRITHRBETNEE

(0)
89%
said they had a better understanding

of e-payment tools
89% R ERABCINFET HEF AR T RAISTH

(0)
76%
said they gained increased confidence
to use new Fintech services
76% ZiHERABCERELER
FEY & R AR TS
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Public Campaigns and Resources

AREHRER

World Investor Week 2018

In October, we collaborated with various professional bodies to
host thematic seminars in conjunction with World Investor
Week 2018, an initiative led by the International Organization
of Securities Commissions (IOSCQO). Designed to raise
awareness of the importance of investor education and
protection, the seminars covered topics such as the impact

of weighted voting rights shares on investors, macro-economic
trends and associated risks, and risk management and
investment attitudes in a volatile market, as well as new
economy investing.

Good Old Times
BFIS BT TAF

A
F
. ' l WORLD
IMNVESTOR
A WEEK 2018
HRPBER 17 Octover

World Investor Week
HREEER

Gerontech and Innovation Expo
Cum Summit

KRRRBEESES
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2018 F it I EHIB

AEREFESERERSEGHM (10SCO)
B 2018 FH AL EER - HFEI0HH
LESEERAFRNTIERE  BEHREER
HEEERERRENEH - AERENER
BIERRTERREHEEENTE « REQE
HBANAERR  HEHETNRREEREE
BEFE » UGB E ©

Topical themes presented during the two
public seminars drew a full house.

M5 ARBEEREE o

[ )
MMM
Touchpoints
with the IFEC

HE R RS




Close to 80,000 clicks were recorded on

the retirement portal and radio programme page.
BIEMTERESHE EERSIEIL80,000 RBER o

Mass media education campaigns

Retirement planning and money management

In September, we launched a retirement portal which is a

one-stop resource for information on retirement planning and

money management. We also collaborated with RTHK to
produce a series of 26 radio interviews, Money Matters for
Seniors, that ran from August 2018 to February 2019. Topics

included investment, insurance, retirement products, frauds

and scams, and financial technology.

Other materials produced included a booklet on retirement

insurance and articles contributed to Happy Retired, the Voice

and Silver Age Club.

U
-
~

Mass Media
KAEE

TEIARN
DATRE N

iE

The Chin Fam

! : 6 e ©
Family Website R
Tools
BMTA

cm BRIR

Advertisement with
Thematic Education

TEHERS

ARGREHEED
BARBREER

FHFIEO B —IATVRINIER T & » DURMH
2EAGRAFEEIRIZRI G o B > FHM
TREBEEAF  RIF26ENEBEATH
(BEEEER) » WH 20188 B E 2019424
HEEW - EARRERE -~ RIE ~ BIK
Ei o~ RENERHEEE -

te5h » HATELZ T ENBEER > 81
AR INRREYMBF AR MRS/ E
(MHZB) BERERTS °

Media Engagement
BRsn

Facebook

E-newsletter
EFEA
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Public Campaigns and Resources

DB EHRER

Annuities and retirement protection FEBBARRME

With Hong Kong's rapidly ageing population, more annuity EEMAOZEEL > FEITHEELES
products have emerged in the market to provide retirees ER o SRARATIREESEEERKADN
steady retirement income options. Awareness of the BIE o RSB 2018E AEBARES

importance of retirement protection was further heightened L BIEBESE > HRINEREEAEEN
with the launch of the first public annuity scheme, the HKMC Wi o
=

Annuity Plan, in July 2018.

At » REGHBE2018FE12AK019EFHE
HRBRERERAF  HEARFENEERE
REFER  MARBHRESHINNGR - BE

In December 2018, we worked with the Insurance Authority to
publish an annuity sitelet and a leaflet in the first quarter of
2019. Both are designed to help the general public understand

the features of annuities, what they should consider when RS RER » AR F & R EAEM E R
buying them, and how to incorporate annuities and other ARAETE o

wealth management products into a retirement plan.

BEEEBA T RPEIRAEE 0 H2019F
To encourage the working population to save early for their 4ATHE > MM ATEERIEIAFEERE

retirement, starting from 1 April 2019, a taxpayer may apply for T EERIERESFREN NGBS EE
tax deductions of up to a maximum of HK$60,000 per year in {tEr > EREEMTEINMG » R EESE FRA

respect of qualifying deferred annuity premiums of a 60,0007 ©
qualifying deferred annuity policy (QDAP) or tax deductible
MPF voluntary contributions (TVC). HME2019F 3 B HM KR EHBNERRD  RIEE

HERKBHMABEEHEEERSM—HAR
HEFE RehRYEMERRRE TAN

1972,
=Y =ik
Dll:,\n%!z °

In March 2019, we collaborated with the Financial Services
and the Treasury Bureau, the Insurance Authority and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority to launch a
public education campaign to raise awareness of these two
retirement planning tools.

G S Yeeu Feae

EERRBHAN

|:? Radio interviews were conducted with (from left to right)
Mr Brian Ho, Executive Director, Corporate Finance, Securities
and Futures Commission, Mr Derek Mok, Vice President,
Hong Kong Society of Financial Analysts, and Dr Kelvin Wong,
former Chairman of IFEC.

D A leaflet educating the
public on QDAP and TVC.

ARAAREREaRARE (HEEH) BEECERENNTESARBEE « FEMEHIED
E*jﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁm\ﬂ%ﬂ BEREREARAERE BTN TRERANLEETABH o
SUAS o
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Life protection coverage calculator
ASHREEE

In April 2018, we launched the Life Protection Coverage Calculator to help
consumers calculate how much life insurance coverage they require.

The calculator helps people with existing life insurance plans determine
if their existing coverage is sufficient, taking into consideration their
individual financial situation. This tool also helps first-time life insurance
purchasers understand how much coverage they might need.

HFIME2018F 4 B ASREAT K » HBIHEESHAMBHIASRER - LTR
RELEEASRROALRBEEAAMBR AT GRERERS B » RERERKER
BIALT FEFR R B IRIEEE o

Education on new regulatory
developments

To alert retail investors about key industry and regulatory
developments that could have an impact on their investments,
we worked with the SFC to develop easy-to-understand
content across our platforms, including The Chin Family
website and Facebook page as well as articles in newspapers
and magazines.

In the 2018/19 year, we covered topics such as the
implementation of two-factor authentication, amendments
to the Professional Investors Rules, introduction of the
Open-ended Fund Company regime and enhancement of
investor protection measures.

We also organised a number of media interviews with
spokespersons from the SFC and Hong Kong Society of
Financial Analysts on the introduction of the new listing
regime for new economy companies.

The importance of financial planning

The Chin Family is an important platform through which the
people of Hong Kong are encouraged to pay more attention to
their finances and manage their money carefully.

In March 2019, we launched a new theme song featuring The
Chin Family characters and a set of WhatsApp stickers to
heighten public interest in day-to-day money matters, such as
saving, budgeting, investing and retirement planning.

FRRTEEEROEEEH
BMRBEG A - 7 [ HREE) 8 -
Facebook $E R BEEHEMLT A9 Z A
ST - RIS BAE TR ERAR
EETEAGELED -

E2018/19FE » RFIBRENZECIEHTE
BRERL ~ (EXRREFRNERT  5IAFK
XEZHNBAFIERMBIREE REEESE

S RAITZRLZHEENEEEENRES
MEDIFEE AR » UNBHRBEEEERN
B EHHIE o

MEBRBNEEY
"REEE REENANTE  AEADRE
LR E M B BIRIEY o

HKME2019FI AL N NEEREE 8
Al —E WhatsApp B4R > HESIEERRE
HE -~ RETEHE  RERBRAREEHEIRM
EERVER o
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Public Campaigns and Resources
RBEHKRER

The Chin Family theme song A
MR B i) TRk o

TR INHENE ? BRE— 8+ REEFE

-~ ZEHE R hEF—E6#E
BAREERE ST E ‘ PREERFTER

(Aspiring to buy a car and
property. Don't forget an
emergency fund.)

(How can $20 be enough? (Is it smart to spend $17,000
When you want everything, while earning $11,000?
and it's all so expensive.) Don't take it lightly.)

e L

L BIRIK
3 IBEASS o 1R ) MES S EE 7 BREEEAER REES (Save up for retirement.)
(It's so frustrating! Wi PERSHTE Mk BRS
The poorer you are, o 1 LRI (The chin Family ~ You need 3BEEREZ R A
the more money you need.) to spend but plan and spend it Q ?E:Fﬁ‘;%;‘ngﬁgafuﬁﬁz%ﬁﬁ
wisely. Budget for necessities, * better‘?’uture )g Y
1 SN food, clothing) §
(So many expenses.)
By 22 BeT {7 069 B

(The Chin Family. Let's learn

2 BREE BEZ2MMEEES
(and the children.) 11

ZAE R OBEER

-
i
L}
L]
H (Come month-end,
| don't dare check my
| i

financial management together.)

W

RARMBH AREMLE 5 (MONEY MONEY MONEY MONEY

gesctnalance) (There is no guarantee of =% MONEY MONEY MONEY MONEY

gains when investing. BATd 5 MONEY MONEY MONEY MONEY

S fhi s — e Beware of the risks.) MONEY MONEY) x 2

(What can you do when you

still have a lot of expenses W
-

~ yet to be paid?)

K £ Z IR

(Don't be tricked.) (The Chin Family!)

- =6

1 HREHE !
i

Over the year, we continued to publish articles on our website FERRMEREMEFPIERSEXE > TMT

and blogs and contribute to IFEC columns in newspapers RARBHFIETEHE > ABNESREEES
and magazines. We also produced TV and radio APIs to NESTEEL  2RTRNEE > TEH
remind the public to take early action on financial planning Mg Ta rNEEEn TEMEE o

and make use of the money management tools available on
The Chin Family platform.

- -
- N -
: 23 %
A music video and WhatsApp % x é‘ .#‘ s
stickers were produced - by 50
reminding people to pay "h' w 4 4
attention to money matters. 5 If‘.i ?—' I
HFEBZ LY A MWhatsApp e il @
R REEETRE/ MR o ﬁ @ (ﬁ,\
) - - 5
AENEsmeA
w aieirs Wl |

D A Chin Family character reminds
people to stay vigilant and avoid
falling victim to investment scams.

R ERETR REREREH
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A Fresh Approach to Financial Education g St vy T @

AR SRR AN - RN Ay rEEEE ]
. b

BIRHEEHER ot NN o e
FRIPIA SRR N - R e Al he RA L s LR L LT e R L LR REE 310 o) T )

. X EEELU nmRRIES EALns ‘,.1_,_ T ARERE . B A

We know that traditional education methods may not work for EEIASARERMERT) CARRNEREIE o et e b

e N , . P e | A R R e . .

young people who are ‘digital natives’ and more likely to be A———_ = :

influenced by peers on social media. During the year, we v Sy e g

developed a series of short, entertaining videos in formats that i e, Sy i e g, - s

included dramas, street intercept interviews and posts on our E::::::%‘E::

Facebook page that encouraged responsible behaviour and b S

attitudes towards money management. We also addressed
money-related matters commonly faced by young people with
messages on popular social media and other digital channels.
BRESHAREGHNHEFEANRNBESEIRERNERA » RZ » #X%

1HE8 ERRERMMNEENERX - ALt > MAEFEREL —RFIBRER
R B EIEREE ~ HEEHMEN Facebook EEMAX » EXBIFEA
UEBENTRMNEERER o BAITMERTHMRERREMETFRE
BWEN > sERFEEAR RAVIER R o

LT e ————

D Our Facebook feeds
feature content that
engage young people.

FKP7EFacebookE H
5| FEEANEBRA o

Scams and fraud prevention Bh B R ED

The rise in the use of social platforms and online transactions EEARXEENBELEZZHEBEN  BAFHN
has also increased cases of identity theft, scams and fraud. el e EIN=

During the year, a major part of our work involved helping RN > BEPHOET « By RS
people recognise, prevent and report scams and frauds. FIAERNTIEEL Y — » I BBHASEFE Y 7S
Educating the public about these risks was done in B mEe - EREEE  ABEESELEM

collaboration with relevant authorities such as the FSTB,
SFC, Hong Kong Police, Consumer Council and other
industry stakeholders. KT E ROERT L > URKEARRES

XL, =] o X ZZ XA N
We provided information on common and trending scam ER - ARBIAK - SEMNEREaEYR

tactics and how to avoid financial exploitation. Topics included %”%\\ LEEA E;ﬂﬁm%ﬁ&ﬁﬁ%m;
fraudulent schemes for real estate, commmodities, London Gold, fRERAE I & f Rk B AEHE © HFITMREEREE

TEFMNEBNEF  RETRABRR -

ICOs and cryptocurrencies, healthcare products and RMEMES RSO %HE » URRE
hydroponic farming. We also reminded investors to be careful MEEBE ) HIPERH o

of unlicensed dealers in securities and futures contracts in

order to avoid being victimised by ‘pump and dump’ schemes.

Over 2.6 mi”ion views of APl scam videos

on online platforms such as YouTube and Facebook.
7£ YouTube fll Facebook %48 £ & B MBI, Bk E 1555 k1 #4215
HBiR260 MAEX -

REAEREMHEZREE2018-19FK



Most of us would like to save regularly and accumulate wealth. The first step is to
know where your money is going and how you can set some aside for financial
goals and emergency needs. To help you do this, we offer Money Tracker, an app
available free of charge for both iOS and Android devices. Money Tracker is just
like having an accountant in your pocket. It helps you set a budget, see where
your money is going and manage your expenses more effectively. You may also
want to talk to your tech-savvy children or grandchildren, who can give you a
lesson on how to track your expenses using digital tools.

AZAMBERHFSE > RRME > ME—TEEZTRECHIHERN » URNAETL
#fE > UBRMFEENECMRNERNEE - Bt > AAELBZERRBER
B IRBERZEEFIOS XAndroid B E © MU\ A & 5tA0RY UL B REEBN R E
BREMTHEE  KMEAMUMEERRR o (RAIERABRARKNFLEHZAH
PN EEENREEMBNEFIA -

Money Tracker

BZERRBHEBRER

Total Actual Expenses

BIRERY

Household
RE

Food &
Beverage
BE

Subsidies
ARG

Shopping
27

o

Transport
i@

Commission
L




-\‘E‘ .
Keeping

Track of your Money
1 Iy =




Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRANSE

Since November 2015, the Hong Kong Strategy for Financial
Literacy 2015-2018 (HKSFL) has consistently addressed the
financial education needs of Hong Kong people by setting
common goals and promoting collaboration. A second
version of the Strategy, the Financial Literacy Strategy 2019,
was then developed and launched in January 2019.

B2015FE 1N A » TERERIIERM A
FMHEE 1K BE2015-2018) (THHHKEE])

BT L

EBRREEERSE

BHEETRHETHMEMBENEE -

H1B > IZEE2019F1B$IEMIESY
MERFEESEREZ 2019 ©

Hong Kong Strategy for

Financial Literacy

We conducted a review of the HKSFL to identify what strategic
ideas, planning and efforts are required to advance financial
literacy levels in Hong Kong. The views of organisations and
stakeholders were solicited through a series of interviews

and workshops.

Governance Structure
The direction of the HKSFL was guided by a Steering

Committee, with each focus area overseen by a sub-committee.

As the HKSFL has concluded, the tenure of all members of the
Steering Committee and the sub-committees also ended in
November 2018.
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HKSFL Steering Committee
rEAEMIERAREMEN R IFEEEY

Chairman &

CHAN Tze Ching, Ignatius BRFIE

Member £8

AUYEUNG Pak Kuen, Rex EXF{EE
KNEEBONE, David Phillip Z={#1
LEE Kam Wing, Bruno Zg&8

Dr MAK Sui Choi, Billy Z& {8+

FANG Meng Sang, Christine A8
LAU Sio Kuan, Vivian 2|4
LO Wai Pak, Weber E&1H'

NG Yin Yee, Angel {2

HKSFL Sub-committee on Awareness-raising

rEEEREBEMARMEN R HEVEZST

Chairman xfE

LEE Kam Wing, Bruno Z=#g&8

Deputy Chairman B fE

LO Wai Pak, Weber E&1g’

NG Yin Yee, Angel R

Member £8

CHIU Kit Fun ##2%%
KO Yuk Kwai & E#
LEE Lai Kuen, Shelley ZR&5

SHEK Kang Chuen AiER

FONG Po Kiu H1#E
LAM Man Ling, Manning #:x$%
LEUNG Yi Lin, Pamela 2453&

SZETO Kwong Chiu SfEES!

Secretary f#E

POON Yuen Shun, Vincent &2

HKSFL Sub-committee on Extending Opportunities to Learn

rERERMIEMARMEEN R BNBBHEMVEZE T

Chairman &

FANG Meng Sang, Christine 84

Deputy Chairman BlEE

LAU Sio Kuan, Vivian 2|/

Member Z8

CHENG Pat Leung &R355
LEUNG Kwong Sum &%
PONG Wai Yan, Louis 4=

YIP, Damian E& 85

CHOI Suk Mun, Anny £RE
NG Ka Kit, Clement 25 £
TAI Ming Kee #BEE

YIP Yun Wan, Amarantha ZHE

Secretary f#E

POON Yuen Shun, Vincent &2

1 To 31 May 2018
Z2018F5831H

2 From 22 June 2018
20186 H22H
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRANSE

HKSFL Sub-committee on Stakeholder Coordination and Collaboration

rEEEREMAEMEN R HOEHBEANSEMIZET

Chairman £[& AUYEUNG Pak Kuen, Rex EXfa{E1E

Deputy Chairman ElZfE Dr MAK Sui Choi, Billy A 1#+

Member £8 CHAN Lap Tak, Jeffrey FRiz{E Dr CHAN Yee Wah PRégzEts+

CHIU Lai Man #HEX KUNG Hing See, Ruth FLE:%

KWAN, Angelina Agnes B LAM Yik Tin, Miranda #2Z58H

LAU Pui Ling, Selina 2I{f¥% LEUNG Mei Sze %55

LEUNG Tsui Wan 221z TANG Leung Shun, Gary iRIE

TSE Yue Hong, Chris #1545 WONG Chi Ming, Sally F#4EH
Secretary ##& POON Yuen Shun, Vincent i&itliZ
Financial Literacy Strategy 2019 MPRTEE N RER 2019,
Drawing on what was learned from the HKSFL, the Financial MERFRE N REG 2010 IRIBHEIT FH BRI B
Literacy Strategy 2019 sets out a new blueprint for improving D8 HIEHMER > B HEREAESETRNIER
financial literacy in Hong Kong. It provides clarity on how 8E o SERRARRIRE B A BB S B E IS HE
financial literacy is related to socio-economic issues that B RESE B3 B AT S8 BB A A (% o

concern policymakers and stakeholders.

MEREESCEETRBENRHBSAHRAER
BREMaEEENMBERE & LM EABL
~BERILES  RABNAROEGERNIR
5 UEREESEERIEMHE - LBRER
RE=RREER > DRIABA -~ BEESF-

The vision of the strategy is to empower the people of

Hong Kong to make informed and responsible financial
decisions for themselves and their family members that will
ultimately improve their overall personal well-being. To bring
this vision to reality, the goal is to create an environment that
is conducive for different stakeholders to deliver more quality
financial education. This goal is underpinned by three strategic
focuses, which are awareness, advocacy and collaboration.

_ n—— |

ENSIEEENEAT
Iemribar cond F o bk
Dscation Ci i

E| (From left to right) Mr Lester
Huang, Chairman of the IFEC,

Financial Literacy Strategy 2019 Mr Paul Chan, Financial Secretary
Launch Ceremany and Mr David Kneebone,

General Manager of the IFEC

officiated the launch of the

Financial Literacy Strategy.

(HEER) REGETREEEMAE
M E] B RMRIEIRSTEMIR T G 4BLIE
FERELETHEMENRBRRERN
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Awareness involves increasing the public’'s understanding of the
benefits of financial education for their financial well-being,
while advocacy entails raising the awareness of policymakers
and stakeholders on how to improve financial literacy levels in
support of their policy areas and works. Collaboration refers to
supporting alliances among stakeholders as they join together
to deliver higher quality financial education. Specific core
actions in relation to each strategic focus will then be delivered.

The strategy identifies five target segments with education
needs, namely youth, working adults, the elderly, vulnerable
groups, and schoolchildren.

Since financial literacy should go beyond increasing knowledge
to include instilling proper attitudes and behaviours, five key
behavioural themes have been identified: preparing financially
for future personal goals; saving more for retirement; making
the most of limited income; building resilience against
financial adversity, and; selecting suitable financial products.
Stakeholders are encouraged to support and deliver financial
education along these five themes.

The IFEC is the owner of this strategy and will take the lead on
its implementation by working with different stakeholders.

“ People today must be equipped with the
relevant knowledge to make informed
financial choices under rapidly-changing
socio-economic circumstances.

The Investor and Financial Education
Council has the full support of the
Government. A financially informed public

can make a difference

for all of us.
F

EHERNAEEEE - Ff
WIAF D ZIRARMMH > WM
EHZEHMERE o

B & N2 E B RIEE
HEZET > HMAR
SIRIGPRIER 2 38 -
A EE

%%ﬁ#jﬁ © 1)

Financial Secretary,
Mr Paul Chan

M B RMIXRTE

Chairman of the IFEC,
Mr Lester Huang

REGTRERMELE

HBAIERE EEARHEMHFEAMMINTH
REHREHAEEA ; BERSEEERNES
MEFHEZHD > RESTRVERMBESIKTEE
EERZEMPINBERERN TE ; SIFENS
BOERFAE  URHESZEEENIEME
B o RIS S RBESEREER - HITHEN
¥ o

REUAEREMBETENFERER > 25!
BEF S EHRA - RE - SEHBESE -

BRT IRERR 0 B A BT EEERIEENEE
MITA > BRI T AKRITAER | BREK
BABRHF RS ; HARNEFFESH
% ERARHNEA ; HESENTRIER
R pER BRI ERER o HAIXBRFMHERE
BRAATEMTHNREHEMHE -

REGEESE EMEENREE2019) > L EFEH
FEFBMHESIE  HEREERE -
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Financial Education Champions

The Financial Education Champion award was established

to recognise and encourage stakeholders across various sectors to
help enhance financial education in Hong Kong. These include
providing funds, organising events and disseminating educational
materials and resources on a non-profit making basis to help enhance
the financial literacy level of Hong Kong people.

In the first year, 34 HKSFL supporting organisations were recognised.

BRHER

REGRU EMHER ) URBNXBHEIAFHES
BEBABERIBMHE o ERIBEBRMEER  BHE
B ERHEEANERE—RIEFFIEENEREES
£ BN B TR E T R iR A ER B AE N FIKT
BERIERE T 34BHE - PRERSIRIEISAR [EBHRIK)
BYSTHFH4AE o

Representatives of the awarded organisations at the ceremony.
FRMBNARI AR SR -

|:? Mr Lester Huang, Chairman of the IFEC (second left),
Mr James Lau, Secretary for Financial Services and the Treasury
(third left), Mr Ashley Alder, Chief Executive Officer of the SFC
(third right) and Mr David Kneebone, General Manager of the
IFEC (second right) officiated the launch of Hong Kong Money
Month 2019.

REGIFRRMAE (ED) « MREBREBRBREGASE (E2) »
EERTHAREERLE (62) BRZGREEFEHEE () —RF
FHRTHEEMH 2019 K818 o
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Chairman of the Elderly Commission,
Dr Lam Ching Choi shared tips on
maintaining financial health.
LEEFEEGTEMEMBE LD ZUNE
MRS IRRR o

E| Financial industry
practitioner
Mr Chan Wing Luk
shared his
investment outlook
for the year.
ERFATRERKREESLRSE
NEHRSERER RN
Bk



Hong Kong Money Month 2019

Now in its third year, the annual Money Month campaign for
2019 ran under the theme, Plan For Your Future: Act Now!
We have 70 organisations that support Money Month by
promoting the campaign, and by developing and delivering
content-rich money-learning activities to people from all
walks of life. Nearly half of the participating organisations
were welfare related, and the rest were from government
bodies and the banking, finance and education sectors.

Over 110 financial education events and initiatives were offered

r&#AIER A 2019

[EBEN A DREAESE  AEENTE

2 TEHEI T B FRAERSE — TBU SRR o
SEBAR B2 70RMISEE - FBE -
HEARTASLENENNEEE > EREE
K o I B EIAE A IEE - HARDIRE
BFEBFS « 8817 « SRRHER o

IEBEMA | SHEBBNOEUARNEER
ERHRNEMHEEBNER > HP1418H

S BER o
to the public and targeted groups in conjunction with Money BRETHE
Month, with 14 financial education activities sponsored by

the IFEC.

TEBIEM A 2019 ZXEFBIE2019F3A18E
17> WBEMKEHREBRRBRENHSLE
HEEBITBUERECER S, 0 URBUT ~ &Rl
HERMERBABRRUE o

The launch ceremony for Hong Kong Money Month 2019 was
held on 1 March 2019, with the participation of the Secretary
for Financial Services and the Treasury, Mr James Lau,

Chief Executive Officer of the SFC, Mr Ashley Alder, and
representatives from the government as well as the finance,
education and social service sectors.

¢ The Government is dedicated to promoting financial education
in Hong Kong. We support the Investor and Financial Education
Council to enhance the financial literacy of the general public
by means of a wide range of educational activities. In face of
the uncertainties in the external environment including trade
frictions between China and the US, Brexit and global economic
downward pressures, the financial markets will inevitably
become more volatile making investments even more
challenging. There is therefore a need to educate the investing

public to stay resilient and vigilant against any downturn.
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D MPF and retirement planning
expert Ms Lau Ka Shi shared
what makes a comprehensive
retirement plan.
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Hong Kong 2019

The Secretary for Financial Services and
the Treasury, Mr James Lau
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Highlights of Hong Kong Money Month 2019
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distributed to schools
and parents.
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D Family Variety Show on Money Management,
organised by the IFEC and Commercial Radio
Hong Kong.

HRZHHEFEHEBE L AN (BREE REXMELE) -

Stock Trading Guru Board Game Competition
Teaching Award far Business and Financlal Educatisn Prize Presentation Ceremony

Bank visits by secondary
school students, organised
by The Bank of East Asia
Limted, Citi Hong Kong and
the Hong Kong Association
For Business Education.
PR SIRIRAT > EREIIRIT
BRAE - EETLEEERES

D Winners of The Stock BRABEGR -
Trading Guru Board Game
Competition, co-organised by
the Hong Kong Association
for Business Education and
the IFEC with the support of
the Education Bureau.
IEEANLLEEBBE  EHHREE
AEBE LG RETGRIN ) 1
BERZF -

|:? Co-organised by the Institute of Active Ageing of
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University and the
IFEC, the education seminar on legacy planning
featured solicitor Ms Melissa Pang who explained
wills and the enduring power of attorney. Insurance seminar co-organised by the
ERETASERSRRRE AN BATE  HEEE Insurance Authority and the I[FEC with the
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D Talk on multiple retirement incomes
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E| At the fifth anniversary ceremony of the
Senior Police Call Wealth Management
Anti-Scam Ambassadors, officiating guests
and celebrities reminded retirees of the
importance of proper money management
and scam prevention.

EIELEHMRRAA AREHRE L - TRER
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Workshop for mentally
disabled secondary
students, organised
by The Boys' & Girls’
Clubs Association of

|:? Financial education workshop for female
persons in custody of drug addiction
treatment centre, organised by Hong Kong

et Aehue Family Welfare Society and Correctional
BERNERDZEREE Services Department.
RBLERMMTIFL o EEREEN B REBBUBARBAMOLIEER

ATRRFEE T o

Workshop for
financial educators,
organised by

Po Leung Kuk.

Experiential learning
programme for
secondary students,

organised by RRBAHEMHE
Junior Achievement TEERMIIEY ©
Hong Kong.

EERMEEBRPE
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E| How can you save money while working
in Hong Kong? Be like Maria is a leaflet
published by Enrich in English and Bahasa
Indonesia for migrant domestic helpers.

Enrich Z9MERIBENEL)\HF How can you save
money while working in Hong Kong? Be like
Maria > MR HEE R ENEsEhR S

Career experiential
workshop for
secondary school
students, organised

from slash careers and budgeting
skills for retirees, organised by

Happy Retired and sponsored by Zy Slt James’
Noble Apex Advisors Limited. ettlement.
. e N DHEEETATEE
WMEIHIE B ATEEMARISRETE (Slash)
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Cross-sectoral Collaboration

BRANSE

Highlights of Hong Kong Money Month 2019
r&#IEMHA2019) &8

110+

events and initiatives
WHBBNOEEE R EIR 901000 +
pageviews on the

I/ Money Month website

IERIEMA I HEAERH
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160 stakeholder I‘

representatives at the
launch ceremony

1602 153 & A 5 5 RS 10,000+ . ccoee mace
_I/_ by the public to take financial action
#83810,000 4T R A AIEM BIFHREITE

e

5; press reports
57 i ae IR 70
stakeholders

b carried out initiatives or

promoted Money Month
705N EBHEEHNES
r&EBEA
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Research and Evaluation
o 7% B 5 (h
|

\

HAVEXRTHRESHEKNEE > BMATE
ZABEEHERRK o Bt - FFIEHEITHREM T
BRREMHEEY  AREZETRENMNRE

HBEER - FRBHEATENREURBE ES

HIREN -

Research and evaluation enable us to identify the financial
education needs of the Hong Kong population and
opportunities for improvement.

Our research and evaluation work has three focuses:

1. Monitoring financial literacy levels
and consumer behaviour

In a repeat of our first Financial Literary Monitor in 2015, we
surveyed Hong Kong people in 2018 to determine whether
financial literacy levels had changed. The findings indicated
that while Hong Kong people continued to have a good grasp
of basic financial concepts, they still tended to lack a long-
term planning mindset. Overall financial literacy levels
remained at the same level as in 2015.

Our financial education programmes
can only be effective with a thorough
understanding of our target audiences.
We regularly research and evaluate
our educational initiatives, taking into

account people’s ongoing and current
education needs, their receptivity
towards our work and its impact

on them.
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Research and Evaluation

MR R

Hong Kong's financial literacy score in 2018 is statistically the same as 2015.
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In another survey conducted in mid-2018, we attempted to
understand children’s awareness of money concepts from the
perspectives of both the children and their parents. The research
revealed that, contrary to many parents’ beliefs, children were
much less aware of the amount of money they have, where
money comes from and the cost of daily living. Based on the
survey results, we encouraged parents to pay more attention
to helping their children develop a better understanding of
money matters and acquire good financial habits and skills.

As online shopping has grown in popularity, we also conducted
a survey of online shoppers in Hong Kong. The survey revealed
that over two-thirds of shoppers admitted they were more
likely to make impulsive purchases online and close to one-
third (31%) claimed they had difficulty saving money because
of online shopping. The research showed that, while offering
convenience and cheaper deals, online shopping could lure
people into making unnecessary purchases and cause them
to be less disciplined in money management. Consumer
financial education should therefore take into account
people’'s changing shopping habits and alert the public on the
pitfalls of online shopping.

2. Evaluating the effectiveness of our
work and building an evidence base

During the year, we continued to evaluate our education
programmes, including the $avvy Planner Workshop targeting
senior secondary school students, and the Financial Literacy
Ambassador Programme for primary school students. The
results, which compared participants’' knowledge and attitudes
towards money matters before and after the programme,
showed encouraging improvements. Please refer to the
section Targeted Education Programmes for the respective
evaluation results.
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Post-event surveys of major public education events, including

the Good Old Times programme for children held in summer
and investor seminars during World Investors’ Week in
October, were conducted among the participants to collect
their feedback and ascertain satisfaction levels.

In addition, we continued to carry out regular surveys to
track public awareness and perceptions of The Chin Family
education resources and will use the results to review and
shape our work.

3. Encouraging academic research in
financial education

The IFEC concluded the 2017/18 funding round of research
grants in financial education and confirmed funding for two
research projects. One will be for carrying out an impact
evaluation of a financial education programme in secondary
schools and the other for studying the financial education
needs of low income single parents.

The IFEC also engaged the Sau Po Centre on Ageing of the
University of Hong Kong to conduct a research project on the
use of technology-enabled financial services by older
members of the public.

5 projects have received

a total of around HK$2 million

under the IFEC research grant funding since
the introduction of the programme in 2015.
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Getting
Ready for Retirement
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While many of us look forward to a comfortable life after retirement,
not everyone is financially prepared to live on a reduced income
when that time comes. No matter how many years away your
retirement might be, planning should not be overlooked. The earlier
you start, the more prepared you will be. Use our Retirement
Planner tool on The Chin Family website to enter your current age
and expected age of retirement to get an idea of how much you wiill
need. You will also get a free analysis report and an action plan
outlining key considerations for your desired retirement lifestyle.

ANCBERSRIRNKERE » BB ATERREEE M BHEE
BNEE - EREMBRRERZE AU ZBERNKRE - BRI » E
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Retirement Planner

BAEHEIF

Your Retirement Budget
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Working with Stakeholders and Partners
BFNEMBHEEZSHE

Our goal is to provide financial education of the highest international
standard by exchanging best practices with our local and international
peers. We have developed ongoing relationships with these partners
so that we can keep up-to-date in the design of our initiatives

and adopt best practices to promote financial literacy.

REZGNEREERAXMMERBH D ZRINGEER - KMREHE
SEEFRENEMET - RALEFRABH—EBNEF > HEKRIER

R ETREELIRF AL - WIRINR(ERN AR T RIBM A HMEES -

In 2018/19, we participated in conferences, symposiums and KME2018/19 FEL HZIFEEMATE »
meetings as part of our continuing dialogue with a wide range  HERENSEIRIAHBEIEBIFEEE - RPNS
of organisations engaged in financial education. The VEBS L EIEIETR T AR LS ~ BRATERFT « SRbtAHE
organisations with which we collaborated include NGOs, BB BE/RTEEE » UNEENITESR
government bodies, financial and educational institutions, o BISTIIBER S| > BPITFERITEESR
employee/employer groups and professional and industry AR o

bodies. To enhance the programmes we offer, we also look to
field experts and our partner organisations for their input. s —_ s
EIEI= =g R
Advisory Committee and Advisory Groups ZfRUZNAZEERSEHAAE > AHEN
TREBHRER » BBhEMGIESHEBTHE
EE) ) WREBEREERE o

An Advisory Committee and a number of Advisory Groups
have been set up to seek the advice of various groups in the
community in formulating our financial education initiatives
and to identify opportunities for collaboration.

Advisory Committee HHEEY
Members £8
Name % Organisation %8418
KNEEBONE, David Phillip (Chairperson) Investor and Financial Education Council
a1 (XFF) REERIEMHERES
YAU Kin Hung, Tyrol Hong Kong Police Force
NG Tze Wai' Financial Dispute Resolution Centre
5353 ERUAUAD SRR
NG Ka Man, Carmen Consumer Council
BRRE HEEZB®

The appointment term is from 1 September 2017 to 31 March 2019.
EEAR2017FE9 A1HEE2019F3831H ¢

1 Mr Ng left the Financial Dispute Resolution Centre on 1January 2019.
REEB2019 F1 A1 AEBESRAUSERPO
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Advisory Group:

Financial Education for Schoolchildren

Members £8

BRETRMIBRAE SEHE

Name ¥4 Organisation #15#18
LI, Dora (Convenor) The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
=ik (BEA) Corporation Limited
HA LBESIRITEREAR
FONG, Wayne Citibank Hong Kong
Fig TEHEEE

Dr HO, Yuk Fan Esther
fAIEZFEL

HSIAO Chun Mo, Moses
BEIRE

KONG Siu Cheuk, Edward
JL4RE

KWOK Chi Kay, Peter
ERIEE

KWOK Chiu Kwan, Henry
SREBEE

Dr LAM Wai Lim, William
MRS

LIN, Chun Pong
EEF

POON Tak Cheong, Raymond

Hong Kong Association of Careers Masters and
Guidance Masters

ERHEHERE

Ning Po No. 2 College
ERE-TE

Education Bureau

BER

Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui
ERLAE

Hong Kong Aided Primary School
Heads Association

ERE)ERRE

Education Bureau

HER

Hong Kong Association of the Heads of
Secondary Schools

EATERRE

Committee on Home-School Co-operation

EEE REERBREFERRZES®

SIN, Anthony Hong Kong Family Welfare Society
RS EARAREENE

YIP, Damian (Ex-officio Member) Investor and Financial Education Council
B (BARZEH) KREENREMHERES

LAM Kit Yung, Stefan (Secretary) Investor and Financial Education Council
WEE (FE) KREENREBEMHEERES

The appointment term is from 1 April 2018 to 31 December 2019.
EHAH 2018 F 4 B1HE 2019128318

REENEMHELZEE2018-19FHK 53



Working with Stakeholders and Partners

BIGMERBEEESE
Advisory Group: AEBE SRIIBMEEHEA/E

Financial Education for Tertiary Students

Members &8

Name ¥ Organisation 1§18
Dr NG Wai Cheong, Artie (Convenor) The Hong Kong Polytechnic University,
REEEL (BEAN) School of Professional Education and
Executive Development
BRBT ARHLEEER
CHAN Fuk Lung Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Healthy Budgeting
FR1E8E Family Debt Counselling Centre
RE=RRRIE KERE O
Dr CHAN Yiu Kong HKU School of Professional and
BRIy IE L Continuing Education
BERBELEELN
HO Ka Man Hong Kong Applied Science and
H=E Technology Research Institute
HBREARIRAIER
HUI, Vincent The Bank of East Asia, Limited
XA REIRITERAT
LAI Leung Ho, Niki St. James' Settlement
RRYF PHEENE
Dr LAM Po Yan, Pamela Li Ka Shing Institute of Professional and Continuing
HEFEL Education, The Open University of Hong Kong

BERLNFAARFTERNEREES R

Dr LAM Wai Keung, Wallace
NELT

Dr LAM Wai Leung

Vocational Training Council

B

Hong Kong University of Science and Technology

WHEREL HAR AL

LAU Pui Ling, Selina Hong Kong Federation of Insurers

2l{mze BRAREMERS

LEE Siu Po The Chinese University of Hong Kong

FIKR BHAEPKE

YEUNG Nga Yuk Working Family and Student Financial

BHE Assistance Agency
ERRERSEEEERER

YIP, Damian (Ex-officio Member) Investor and Financial Education Council

ES0H (BREB) BREERIEMHERES

YAU Kwan Pang (Secretary) Investor and Financial Education Council

EREEHS (F6) KREENEMHBELZEY

The appointment term is from 1 April 2018 to 31 December 2019.
1EHAR2018F 4 B1HE2019F 128318 °
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Advisory Group:

Financial Education for Working Adults

Members £8

A T EREMEEEVE

Name ¥4 Organisation #15#18

CHING Pui Yuk (Convenor) The Women'’s Foundation

BhE (BEA) HREEE

CHAN Yiu Lun, Alan Hong Kong Family Welfare Society

MR 2 et BEEREENE

CHAN Yuen Ling (from 1 November 2018) Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
BRI (F2018 E N A 10 E) BEMAREEIEIER

CHOW Lai Sim, Florence

FEREE

Dr LAW Ming Fai, Ben (to 31January 2019)
ZZRRfEE L (Z2019F1831ALE)

LEE Ming Gin
ZFHAIE

LEE Oi Yen
LEE Pik Hang, Betty (to 5 June 2018)
2B (Z2018%F6A5H1)

LI Tin Kei, Dave
FREE

Dr SIU Mei Fung, Gloria
EERIEL

WONG Sau Yee
B5EE

WONG Yuk Ping
EE

YUNG Lai Ping

aE

Zyas?
[

YIP, Damian (Ex-officio Member)

R=H (ERE8)

LAU Wing Kam (Secretary)
215 (1 E)

Employers' Federation of Hong Kong

BERREHAS

The University of Hong Kong

BAEKE

Institute of Financial Planners of Hong Kong
BEARYBREMES

Construction Industry Council

BiEEEe

Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority
EHIENREEEIER

Hong Kong Institute of Human
Resource Management

BEREANEREESE

Gain Miles Group

BRIEEE

The Hong Kong Federation of Youth Groups
BASENS

Insurance Authority

REEEER

Caritas Family Crisis Line and Education Centre

BAE M EHRERRAET RO

Investor and Financial Education Council

REENREVMHEERER

Investor and Financial Education Council

REENREMHEERER

The appointment term is from 1 April 2018 to 31 December 2019.

EHAEH2018F 4 B1HE2019F12A31H ©
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Working with Stakeholders and Partners

BinERBHEESHE

Advisory Group:
Financial Education for Retirees

Members &8

BEALEREBREEHRE

Name #t$

Organisation #i§418

CHAN Man Yee, Grace (Convenor)
BXE (BEA)

CHAN How Chi
PRER

Dr CHAN Mou Fung
GRSt

HO Chung Yan, David
ER

HO Kam Yee, Michael (from 27 August 2018)
A& 84 (l20184E8 B 27 AE)

HO Mei Yee
EES

Professor LAl Wing Leung, Daniel
Rk S=HIE

LAU Ka Shi
EIE

LAU Kar Ming, Roger
(from 1 April 2018 to 26 August 2018)
ZKEE (h2018%F 4 B1REE 201858526 HIE)

LEUNG Sze Wan, Angela
RuEe

LIM Ka Yuk, Paul

MR EE

WONG Lai Choi
=B

YEUNG Ming Yin
R E

YIP, Damian (Ex-officio Member)

R (EREB)

CHOI Suk Mun, Anny (Secretary)
ey (f3E)

The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

BERLERBME

Committee on Elder Academy
Development Foundation

RESHEREESRES

Noble Apex Advisors Limited
EHIERIHBIRAT

Police Public Relations Branch,
Hong Kong Police Force

BEREHRERQHMER

The Salvation Army
Pt E

Institute of Active Ageing,
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University
BRI AEER 20

BCT Group (BCT Financial Limited/
Bank Consortium Trust Company)

BCTiRE =M@ (SRB=RB R AT /IRBEFEERAR)

Police Public Relations Branch,

Hong Kong Police Force
BERAELRREERAHRBEER

The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
BRARIRESERAE

Hang Seng Bank

B4 ER1T

Hong Kong Sheng Kung Hui
Welfare Council Limited
BERARENEREMHBERRAR

Happy-Retired Company Limited
BEFRE

Investor and Financial Education Council

REEREMHEERER

Investor and Financial Education Council

REEREMHEERER

The appointment term is from 1 April 2018 to 31 December 2019.

fEHAH2018F 4 B1HE2019F12831H
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Research Grant Committee

Members Z8

MAEHESS

Name 4 Organisation #8418
KNEEBONE, David Phillip (Chairperson) Investor and Financial Education Council
a6 (XF) KREENEMHELZER

ATKINSON, Adele

Professor CHENG W.W.,, Joseph
BB R HIT

LEUNG T. W,, Tracy

TO Wing Yan, Elizabeth
AR

Professor TSE, S.K., Samson

AR

OECD International Network on
Financial Education
KBRS (EE S RAABEIR S RIBR BB

Department of Finance, CUHK Business School,
The Chinese University of Hong Kong
EBPNAEEHBREMEBR

Tung Wah Group of Hospitals
(Youth & Family Services)
RE=IREDFNKERD

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

BB LBESRITAERAR

Department of Social Work and Social
Administration, The University of Hong Kong
BERARBHETERMETHER

The appointment term is from 1 April 2018 to 31 March 2021.

EHAEH2018F 4 B1HE 202138318
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Working with Stakeholders and Partners
BB ERBEEESHE

International Exchanges

The IFEC continued to learn and discuss best practices in
financial education with its overseas counterparts throughout
the year. These included the Organisation for Economic
Co-operation and Development International Network on
Financial Education (OECD/INFE) and the International
Organization of Securities Commissions (IOSCO) Committee
on Retail Investors. We also worked with experts and the
networks of our partner organisations to ensure the quality

of our programmes and initiatives.

OECD International Network on
Financial Education

Created in 2008, the OECD/INFE promotes and facilitates
international co-operation between policymakers and other
stakeholders on financial education issues worldwide. Some
260 public institutions from over 115 countries now belong to
the network.

In May 2018, the General Manager of the IFEC participated

in the OECD/GFLEC Global Policy Research Symposium to
Advance Financial Literacy in France. During the symposium,
participants discussed the most pressing priorities for financial
education over the next decade. Among the emerging
challenges discussed, digitalisation, ageing populations, and
the lack of financial skills in the workplace were all suggested
as issues to be addressed by policymakers and financial
education practitioners to ensure more effective and tailored
approaches to financial education and consumer protection.

In October 2018, the IFEC participated in the OECD-Russia
Financial Literacy Symposium. Key topics included global
progress on financial literacy, the digitalisation of financial
services and its implications for financial literacy, and financial
education and consumer protection to improve credit
decisions and outcomes.

In addition to our participation in the conferences and
committee meetings, the General Manager of the IFEC
was invited to join the OECD PISA Global Financial Literacy
Expert Group.

I0OSCO Committee on Retail Investors

As a member of the IOSCO Committee 8 on Retail Investors,
the IFEC has been supporting the group’s policy work on
retail investor education and financial literacy as well as
advising the IOSCO Board on emerging investor protection
issues and policy.
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General Manager of the IFEC,
Mr David Kneebone, at the
OECD/GFLEC Global Policy
Research Symposium.
REGECEFEHLERELSAE
HEBEHRHE P ORIREE
BB BRI E o

DBA n snucmmu CONFERENCE
20 [I:ED 6L H ! g
Head of Marketing and Programmes of )
the IFEC, Mr Damian Yip, at the IFIE-IOSCO
conference where he presented details

of our education campaign on
cryptocurrencies and ICOs.

BREBHEA A NRETEREFRALHFEREE
HEEFHE/BFEESARER  UNEARE
BEMEREERERAERITHE TSNS -

In April 2018, the IFEC attended the IFIE-IOSCO Investor REEE2018F4AHEREEHEEERIE/
Education Conference in Japan. With a focus on improving B EEAEMTE AR ITHNERREEYE
financial resilience for individuals and the organisations that @i o iR HEINENIR S E A RIERIIEER
serve them, the Conference addressed emergent trends, IBRAFESEE S > ARG E MRS > G
including cryptocurrencies and Initial Coin Offerings (ICOs), BRI L E R AT « A RSE
demographic challenges and the development of Fintech. RS 3R o

The IFEC also attended the IOSCO Committee 8 meeting,
which was held directly after the IFIE-IOSCO conference, and
another meeting in January 2019 in China.

RESTHEET TR B THEMESE S ES
BAKEECSRERE:E » WH2019F14
HEZEGNTPEETNE —I5TE -

Collaboration with Mainland China

We continued to collaborate with our counterparts in

BLrhE At S1F

mainland China throughout the year on issues of mutual £ HFEERPEN AR SE
interest and to strengthen our relationships with them. These HEEE R ERF @S 0 HREER
included members of the China Banking and Insurance 2018 F 12 AP ERITRIEEHEEEIELZE G
Regulatory Commission, with whom we met in December EEH > R HEEENEE MRENEE o

2018 to discuss financial consumer education and protection.
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Directors’ Report
EEHEE

The directors present herewith their annual report together
with the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2019.

Principal place of business

Investor and Financial Education Council (IFEC) (formerly
known as Investor Education Centre) is a company
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its
registered office and principal place of business at 21/F,
Cheung Kong Center, 2 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the IFEC are to enhance the
understanding and knowledge of members of the public
about the benefits, risks and liabilities associated with
purchasing financial services and products; to promote
understanding by the public of the importance of making
informed financial decisions and taking responsibilities for
those decisions as financial consumers and investors.

Financial statements

The financial performance for the year ended 31 March 2019
and the financial position as at 31 March 2019 are set out in the
audited financial statements presented on pages 66 to 80.

Directors

The directors during the year and up to the date of this report are:

HUANG, Lester Garson (Chairman)

(Appointed on 20 October 2018)

WONG Tin Yau, Kelvin (Ex-chairman)

(Retired on 19 October 2018)

AUYEUNG Pak Kuen, Rex (Appointed on 19 October 2018)
CHAN Tze Ching, Ignatius (Retired on 18 October 2018)
CHAN Wai Man (Appointed on 1 March 2019)

CHENG Yan Chee

CHEUNG Wan Ching, Clement

(Appointed on 21 November 2018)

HO Hon Kit, Daryl (Retired on 28 February 2019)
KNEEBONE, David Phillip

LAU Man Man, Lisa

LEUNG Chi Yan, John (Retired on 14 August 2018)

NG Ka Shing, Joe (Retired on 19 February 2019)

WAN Chi Yiu, Andrew

WONG Ming Wai, Winnie (Appointed on 20 February 2019)
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Indemnity of directors

A permitted indemnity provision (as defined in section 469 of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance) for the benefit of the
directors of the company is currently in force and was in force
throughout this year.

Directors’ interests in transactions,
arrangements or contracts

Except for a contract of employment with Mr David Phillip
Kneebone, no transaction, arrangement or contract of
significance to which the IFEC, or any of its holding company
or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a director of the
IFEC had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or
at any time during the year.

Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) retire and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of PwC as auditors of the IFEC is to be
proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

HUANG, Lester Garson
17 May 2019

SRTE (RS

HRERZEREFZNEEFZBMEBRX
(IRIEEB R EEG)E 4691F) HKAFER
BRIDARER -

EENR S « KHNGHOEDR

AR AT A ARNEASLN TR
IR AEBSRTE P AIBSRY » ARTEIEME AN
RES « HERADRARNBEATESTHS
REREGEEHAEAESNEERS T
REH ©

= EEm
BEBOKEEFTMEFARKESER > BT
ERIREERET - REER RS RTH
BEXRE L REBEZEREIBKEEED
BRI RAREGRBENRIRESR

BEERAE

HER4
2019458178

REEREMHBELZEG2018-19FRK 61



Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Investor and
Financial Education Council (Formerly known as Investor Education Centre)

BUZBMESRREEREMATEETNNE mmraagssl) |

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

(EBBEMMILNBRERAHE)

Opinion

What we have audited

The financial statements of Investor and Financial Education
Council (IFEC) set out on pages 66 to 80, which comprise:

- the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2019;

- the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income for the year then ended,;

- the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

- the notes to the financial statements, which included a
summary of significant accounting policies.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of IFEC as at 31 March 2019, and of
its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (HKFRSs) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) and have been properly
prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (HKSAS) issued by the HKICPA. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of IFEC in accordance with the HKICPA's
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code), and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code.
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Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises all of the information included in
the annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the
financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free fromm material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing IFEC's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate IFEC or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of Investor and
Financial Education Council (Formerly known as Investor Education Centre)

BUZEMBERREERIEMHAETZEGHRE @weasgst)

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)
(EB BRI RERAR)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report
is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section
405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of IFEC's internal
control.
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- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on IFEC's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause IFEC to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 17 May 2019
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

R EMPEKER

For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE2019F3831HIEERE (B : #T)

N, 2019 2018
Wizt $ $
Income WA
Recoveries from the Securities and REFNIAEEHER
Futures Commission 2(d) 71,214,638 62,667,595 ZEgWENFIE
.I-E-;'-oenses S . . T i i
Premises WA
Rent 2,880,000 2,880,000 i
Rates, management fees and others 456,245 462,709 - BIEENEM
Staff costs 4 25,783,650 23,404,135 AEEH
Education programmes 5 38,721,480 32,293,825 #HE1EH
Other expenses 6 3,331,719 3,374,449 Hithz
Depreciation 7 41,544 252,477 &
71,214,638 62,667,595
.I-Q-:a;ult for th;year befo“r.e taxatior.\" -------- . - . - Erﬁ#ﬁ.ﬁ%%ﬁﬁ
Taxation 3 - = |
Result and total comprehensive income
for the year - - FEXERZEWALLSE
The notes on pages 69 to 80 form part of these financial FEI9HEF 80BN RAMFEIRRERI

statements. —EZB4y o
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Statement of Financial Position

HERRE

As at 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
201938318 (81 : #t)

Noe 2019 2018
e $ $
Non-current assets JEREBNEE
Fixed assets 7 76,862 35,165 EE&EE
Current asse;- . I;’P@JTQE
Cash at bank and in hand 22,079,019 12,123,241 IRITREFRE
Prepayments and other receivables 8 395,558 130,193 FE{T R IE R H fh FE U =R I8
22,474,577 12,253,434
Eurrent liabilities . ﬁ@]ﬁé
Accrued charges and other payables 9 15,905,523 10,392,505 FEsH & A M EL AT FRIE
Balance with the Securities and MRS MNIIEEHER
Futures Commission 9 6,645,916 1,896,094 ZEBHFIAE
22,551,439 12,288,599
Net current liabilities (76,862) (35,165) HEEB&EFREE
Total assets less current liabilities - - EBEEERREBEE
Net assets - - HBE4HE

We have not prepared a separate statement of changes in
equity as there have been no changes during the year.

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on
17 May 2019 and signed on its behalf by

HUANG, Lester Garson  WAN Chi Yiu, Andrew

Chairman Director

The notes on pages 69 to 80 form part of these financial
statements.

R E AR I R EE) - FIIRAF
WRBBITRRETLEE -

FL2019F 5817 HHEERBZENFFAI L »

B TFHIALTHREEE :
REM BEE
£ B%

F 69 HEH OB RAMBRAERN
— 853 °

REENREMHELZEE2018-19FHK 67



Statement of Cash Flows

HERER

For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

HE2019F3831HIEERE (B : #T)

2019 2018
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities SR EEFRS I RMNIRERE
Result for the year - = FEXEG
Depreciation 41,544 252,477 e
(Increase) / decrease in prepayments T TR IE M EL A FE U FRIERY
and other receivables (265,365) 90,105 (@) /iE
Increase in balance with the ENESMNESEKREREZES
Securities and Futures Commission 4,749,822 1,795,724 RYFRIERYIE N
Increase / (decrease) in accrued charges FEst & A M EL A (T FRIERY
and other payables 5,513,018 (4,176,278) i/ Gea)
Net cash generated from
operating activities 10,039,019 7,962,028 FEEEEHNIRS RS
Cash flows from investing activities NEEEFSIBNIRE RS
Fixed assets purchased (83,241) - BABREETEE
Net cash used in investing activities (83,241) - B E EEMNIRE R
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 9,955,778 7,962,028 HENERIRSTEEMNILINEEE
Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year 12,123,241 4161213 FERARFReENERREESES
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of
the year 22,079,019 12,123,241 FEKERIRENERIRELIER
Analysis of the balance of cash and
cash equivalents REXREFRREIBEENGIRI W
Cash at bank and in hand 22,079,019 12,123,241 RITREFRE

The notes on pages 69 to 80 form part of these financial

statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

PSR M

For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
HE2019F3A 3B LLFE (B © BEt)

(a)

Status and principal activities

Investor and Financial Education Council (IFEC) (formerly
known as Investor Education Centre) was incorporated on
19 October 2012 in Hong Kong under the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance as a company limited by guarantee
and not having a share capital. The address of its
registered office is 21/F, Cheung Kong Center, 2 Queen's
Road Central, Hong Kong.

The principal activities of the IFEC are to enhance the
understanding and knowledge of members of the public
about the benefits, risks and liabilities associated with
purchasing financial services and products; to promote
understanding by the public of the importance of making
informed financial decisions and taking responsibilities for
those decisions as financial consumers and investors.

Under the provisions of the IFEC's Memorandum of
Association, every member shall, in the event of the IFEC
being wound up, contribute to the assets of the IFEC an
amount not exceeding $10. At 31 March 2019, the IFEC had
1T member.

Significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. Significant accounting policies adopted by the
IFEC are set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the IFEC. Note 2(n) provides
information on any changes in accounting policies
resulting from initial application of these developments to
the extent that they are relevant to the IFEC for the
current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

The IFEC has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period (see note 15).

(a)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
g e

For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
BE2019F 3B NHIEFE (B B

2.
(b)

(c)

(d)

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of preparation

The IFEC prepares these financial statements on a going
concern basis notwithstanding that the stated current
liabilities are in excess of the stated current assets at 31
March 2019. The Securities and Futures Commission (SFC),
the ultimate holding entity, has given an undertaking to
continue to provide such financial assistance as is
necessary to maintain the IFEC as a going concern.

We have prepared these financial statements using the
historical cost as the measurement basis.

We prepare the financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs require management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. We make estimates and associated
assumptions based on historical experience and various
other factors that believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of
making the judgements about carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

We review the estimates and underlying assumptions on
an ongoing basis. We recognise revisions to accounting
estimates in the period in which the estimates are revised
if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of
the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Recognition of income

We recognise income in the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income provided it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the IFEC and we
can measure reliably the revenue and cost.

Recoveries from the SFC

The IFEC’'s income is reimbursement from the SFC for
expenditure incurred. We recognise recoveries from the
SFC on an accrual basis.
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2.
(e)

(f)

(9)

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Employee benefits

We accrue salaries and allowances, paid annual leave and
contributions to defined contribution plans in the year in
which the associated services are rendered by employees.

Fixed assets and depreciation

We state fixed assets at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (see note 2(l)).
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items. We charge
depreciation to the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives as follows:

- Furniture and fixtures Syears
- Office equipment Syears
- Personal computers and software 3years

We capitalise subsequent expenditure only when it
increases the future economic benefits embodied in the
fixed assets. We recognise all other expenditure in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income as an expense as incurred.

We recognise gains or losses arising from the retirement
or disposal of an item of fixed assets, being the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item, in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income on the date of retirement or
disposal.

We review the assets’ residual values and useful lives and
adjust if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is
greater than its estimated recoverable amount.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, we
consider that the following are related parties of the IFEC:

(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is
related to the IFEC if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the IFEC;

(i) hassignificant influence over the IFEC; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel
of the IFEC or the IFEC's parent.
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(g) Related parties (continued)

(b) An entity is related to the IFEC if any of the following
conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the IFEC are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(V) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the IFEC or an
entity related to the IFEC.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it
is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the IFEC or to the IFEC's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be
influenced by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

(h) Translation of foreign currencies

We translate foreign currency transactions during the year
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. We translate monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at the end of the
reporting period. We recognise exchange gains and losses
on translation in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

(i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
in hand.
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2.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(j) Prepayments and other receivables

We state prepayments and other receivables initially at
their fair value and thereafter at amortised cost less
impairment losses. We holds the receivables with the
objective to collect the contractual cash flows and
therefore measures them subsequently at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

From 1 April 2018, we assess on a forward looking basis
the expected credit losses associated with its financial
instruments carried at amortised cost. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has
been a significant increase in credit risk.

(k) Accrued charges and other payables

M

We state accrued charges and other payables initially at
fair values and thereafter at amortised cost unless the
effect of discounting would be material, in which case
they are stated at cost.

Impairment of non-financial assets

We review the carrying amounts of the IFEC’s assets at
the end of each reporting period to determine whether
there is any objective evidence of impairment. If any such
evidence exists, we estimate the asset’s recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its net selling price and
value in use. We recognise in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the recoverable
amount as an impairment loss whenever the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

We reverse an impairment loss in respect of an asset in a
subsequent period if the circumstances and events that
are objectively linked to the write down or write-off cease
to exist and there is persuasive evidence that the new
circumstances and events will persist for the foreseeable
future. We reverse an impairment loss only to the extent
that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that we should have determined, net of
depreciation and amortisation, if we had not recognised
any impairment loss.

G)
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For the year ended 31 March 2019 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
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2. Significant accounting policies (continued) 2.

FEFHEE @

(m) Provisions and contingent liabilities (m) BERSKEAE

We recognise a provision in the statement of financial
position when the IFEC has a legal or constructive
obligation of uncertain timing or amount as a result of a
past event, and it is probable that the IFEC will require an
outflow of economic benefits to settle the obligation and
the amount can be estimated reliably.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, we disclose the obligation as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote. We also disclose possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(n) Changes in accounting policies (n)

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to
HKFRSs that are first effective for the current accounting
period of the IFEC. None of these developments have had
a material effect on how the IFEC’s results and financial
position for the current or prior periods have been
prepared or presented.

The IFEC has not applied any new standard or interpretation
that is not yet effective for the current accounting period.

3. Taxation 3.

(@) No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been
made as the IFEC did not have any taxable profit.

(b) There is no deferred tax liability or unrecognised
deferred tax assets.
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4.

Staff costs 4, \EEH
2019 2018
$ $
Salaries and other benefits 24,259,485 22,402,393  #FHENEHMEF
Contributions to defined contribution plan 1,524,165 1,001,742 HR T HREE R
25,783,650 23,404,135

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section
383(1) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2

RIBE B (RBEA 5 383(1) KR (R F
(REEFEMNHER) R F2MEVRE -

of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about EEMSWZNT
Benefits of Directors) Regulation are as follows:
2019 2018
$ $
Directors' fees - - EEH$
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 1,999,560 1,932,960 e R NEYRIE
Discretionary bonuses 439,910 480,000 &M
Retirement scheme contributions 165,963 133,965 SRIRETE(HR
2,605,433 2,546,925
Education programmes 5. ¥BH1EH
2019 2018
$ $
Campaigns and communications 16,574,427 18,297,873 TEENREE
Digital and social channels development S M H R E BRI
and maintenance 6,889,161 3,574,224 NIRE
Marketing programmes 9,077,993 4,635,319 HEFBIMGE
Resources and content 256,700 251,900 HBEMAR
Research and evaluation 2,015,681 2,518,814 A I Ry
Hong Kong Strategy for Financial Literacy 3,907,518 3,015,695  EHERUIER A M BE SRS
38,721,480 32,293,825
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6. Other expenses 6. Hthszi
2019 2018
$ $
Auditor’'s remuneration 161,400 155,585  iZEEMENE
Professional and other services 920,757 870,202 HENMHEMRKER
Publicity and external relations 677,753 812,177 EENRHINEF
Information systems and services 1,368,408 1,241,242 EN R GRS
General office and insurance 17,832 150,457  —RMAERERFRER
Training and development 85,569 144,786  1Z:R3ER
3,331,719 3,374,449

Certain comparative information have been reclassified to

ETLERBFEFRE » UWEKaEFEEN

conform with the current year's presentation. 25|55 o
7. Fixed assets 7. BIEEE
Personal
Office computers
equipment  and software Total
MRERME  EABRERRMG M85t
$ $ $
Cost 5%
At 1 April 2018 13,666 1,149,130 1,162,796 2018 481H
Additions - 83,241 83,241 NE
At 31 March 2019 13,666 1,232,371 1,246,037 K2019%3H31H
Accumulated depreciation EEIrE
At 1 April 2018 11,280 1,116,351 1,127,631 20185 4H1H
Charge for the year 1,060 40,484 41544 FEIFE
At 31 March 2019 12,340 1,156,835 1,169,175 #2019 38 31H
Net book value IREEE
At 31 March 2019 1,326 75,536 76,862 2019438 31H
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7.

Fixed assets (continued)

7. EIEEE ®

Personal
Office computers
equipment  and software Total
MAERE  EABERERGE st
$ $ $
Cost 5%
At 1 April 2017 13,666 1,149,130 1,162,796 2017%E4B1H
Additions - - = =1
At 31 March 2018 13,666 1,149,130 1,162,796 7201838 31H
Accumulated depreciation RiERE
At 1 April 2017 8,547 866,607 875,154 K2017%F4H1H
Charge for the year 2,733 249,744 252,477 FEFTE
At 31 March 2018 11,280 1,116,351 1,127,631 7201838 31H
Net book value IRESE
At 31 March 2018 2,386 32,779 35,165 7201838 31H

Prepayments and other receivables

Prepayments and other receivables are unsecured, non-
interest bearing and repayable within one year from the

reporting date.

Accrued charges and other payables/
Balance with the Securities and

Futures Commission

All accrued charges and other payables are unsecured
and expected to be settled within one year.

Balance with the Securities and Future Commission
represents the recoveries received in advance for
operation. The balance is unsecured and with no

repayment date.

The following table details the remaining contractual
maturities of the IFEC's current liabilities at the end of the
accounting period, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date the IFEC

can be required to pay:

8. FAfTRRIERHEthEUFRIA

RRERHEMERFIRREIER « BF
BRAERS IR —FEREZEN -

9. MEtERREMEMRIE/EM
EFEMIEEBERESEN
IR
PR FEst B A TR LR A FUE R AR
TREBTE— B o

BARSRIEEHEREZEGIHIER
RIAFZWEINBRABIFEERR - &NA
EERIR R EERAR o

TRFVREGE G AR EREY
mEEENREGRSANEIME > 2REE
AEHNRITERERERIEEEAIAE
AERERNVENRFEEE :
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9. Accrued charges and other payables/

9. FEstEMAREMMETRIE/ BT

Balance with the Securities and HENRIEERERSZEEN
Futures Commission (continued) RIE ()
2019
Within 3 More than 3
months months but
Carrying or on demand less than1year
amount  3{EHAAZEIEAZ 3ER% Indefinite
IREE IREKRPER 2 (4 E1FEREIHA EEEFIRAR
$ $ $ $
Accrued charges and FESH & B A HAth
other payables 15,905,523 15,905,523 - - FE(IFRIE
Balance with the
Securities and S MEER
Futures Commission 6,645,916 - - 6,645,916 RSB GNAIE
22,551,439 15,905,523 - 6,645,916
2018
Within 3 More than 3
months months but
Carrying orondemand lessthan1year
amount  3fEHAEIEAEL 3ER%E Indefinite
IREE  IREREER (Y BEVEREIHA EEEDEAR
$ $ $ $
Accrued charges and FE s+ & A R E
other payables 10,392,505 10,392,505 - - FETRIE
Balance with the
Securities and BRSNS SR
Futures Commission 1,896,094 - = 1,896,094 EREZEGHRIAE
12,288,599 10,392,505 - 1,896,094

10. Commitment for the use of office premises

According to the licence agreement with the SFC, the
IFEC's total future minimum non-cancellable lease
payments for the six-month early termination notice
period are as follows:

10. PR fEAM A E R

RIEREREBEGT N ERTZ
BEERRIANERNRER ILEMEAA
SR HERTAE RERSABERNT ¢

2019 2018
$ $
Within one year 1,650,000 1,650,000 —FR

During the year ended 31 March 2019, $3,300,000 (2018:
$3,300,000) was recognised as premises expense paid to
the SFC in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
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1.

12.

Related party transactions

There are related party relationships with the SFC, the
ultimate holding entity. During the year the company paid
$384,000 (2018: $384,000) accountancy service fee,
$310,000 (2018: $310,000) human resources and training
support fees and $1,032,000 (2018: $1,032,000) website
hosting and maintenance fees to the SFC.

All members of key management personnel are directors
of the IFEC, and their remuneration is disclosed in note 4.

Other than these transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements, the IFEC entered
into no other material related party transactions.

Financial risk management

Exposure to credit and liquidity risks arises in the normal
course of the IFEC's business. The IFEC is not exposed to
any foreign exchange risk as all future transactions and
balances are denominated in HKD. The IFEC has no
interest bearing assets or liabilities. The IFEC manages
and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate
measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

The IFEC's credit risk is mainly attributable to cash at
bank. Management's policy is that cash balances are
placed only with licensed banks in Hong Kong with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies. The maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying amount of each financial
asset in the statement of financial position. In this regard,
the IFEC's credit risk is limited.

The IFEC's policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in the short and longer term.

All financial instruments are carried at amortised cost and
the carrying amount is not materially different from their
fair values due to short-term in nature.
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13. Parent and ultimate controlling party

As at 31 March 2019, the parent and ultimate controlling
party of the IFEC is the SFC, which is a statutory body in

Hong Kong and produces financial statements available

for public use.

14. Funding management

The funding of the IFEC is managed by its parent and
ultimate controlling party, the SFC, which has agreed to

provide continual financial support and adequate funds to

the IFEC to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due.

The IFEC is not subject to any externally imposed capital

requirements.

15. Possible impact of amendments, new
standards and interpretations issued
but not yet effective for the year ended
31 March 2019

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the

HKICPA has issued a number of amendments and new
standards which are not yet effective for the year ended

31 March 2019 and which have not been adopted in these

financial statements. These include the following which
may be relevant to the IFEC.

13.

14.

15.

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or

BT R REERE
FK2019F3H31H » RESWFB LRI NER
RIS ARES BEZR—FEAL

TEHAE > WIRMM B RRUEQRER -

BEE
RESNESHBATRRKERS —

HEGAEE EEEREARES
REFENM B R RHNESE > UE
HRZGNRBERENRIE - REGAR
BIFAEAIMEBRINBIE AZK ©

B/ EREE2019F3A31H
LEHARS i R A BBV IEET ~ #ZER
RRENFIRERE
BEAMBHRRNTIZEEE > FBGHED
ANEE AT —EETURFEL » B%%
BT RFHZER] » EEZE2019F3H31HIE
FEEEREN > WAL EERMFHREKRF
FURA > EREEUTAESREY
BREANIER -

after
BUTBERZ &%
HNEsHHARBE N
HKFRS 16, Leases 1April 2019 (EBHBREGLEAD E165% > HE
2019 4A1H

HKFRS 16 primarily affects the IFEC’s accounting as a
lessee of leases for properties which are currently

classified as operating leases. The application of the new

accounting model is expected to lead to an increase in

both assets and liabilities and to impact on the timing of
the expense recognition in the statement of profit or loss

over the period of the lease. The adoption will not have
any material impact on the IFEC's results of operations
and financial position. As at the reporting date, the IFEC
has non-cancellable operating lease commitments of

$1,650,000 (see note 10) related to short term leases which

will be recognised on a straight-line basis as expense in
profit or loss.
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